AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
7:00 pm Tuesday, June 9th, 2015
BOARD MEETING LOCATION
AVILA BEACH CIVIC ASSOCIATION
191 SAN MIGUEL STREET
AVILA BEACH, CALIFORNIA

CALL TO ORDER: 7:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Steve Waldron, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
John Janowicz, Director
Shanna Richards, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT; 7:00 P.M.

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on tonight's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address beforc addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Items of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department

B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

CONSENT ITEMS:

These items are approved with one motion. Directors may bricfly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of Regular Meeting May 12, Minutes

Monthly Financial Review

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report

Onwm e

1



E. Sub- Committee Reports
F. Capital Projects Status Report

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

T BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. Resolution 2015- 06 San Luis Obispo Regional Hazardous Materials
Cooperative Agreement
(Action Required: Consider Resolution)

B. Intent to Serve: Colony Estates, Lots 8, 9, 10, 12, 13
(Action Required: Consider Intent to Serve)

C. Resolution 2015-07 Weed Abatement
(Action Required: Consider Resolution)

D, LAIF and Bank of America Authorized Signature Information
(Action Required: Consider Update)

E: Presentation of FY 2015/16 Preliminary Budget
(Receive Report; Provide Direction to Stafl)

8. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

9, Al Anticipated Litigation,
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code §54956.9(b) 2
cases, [Facts and circumstances unknown to opposing party.

ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

10. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION / ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTIONS, IF ANY,
TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

11. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE

At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
announcements, or report brielly on any activitics or suggest items for future agendas.

Any wriling or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board alter the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office. 191 San Miguel Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours,
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Scetion 54954.2 requests [or disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommaodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664,



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Dircctlors Meeting
Draft Minutes May 12th, 2015

AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
May 12th, 2015

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District, meeting in Regular
Session at 7:00 p.m. on the above date, in the Central Coast Aquarium Meeting Room, was
called to order by Vice President, Steve Waldron.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Steve Waldron

Board Members Absent: Pete Kelley
Shanna Richards
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager & District Engineer

Mike Seitz, District Legal Counsel
Kiristi Dibbern, Accounting Clerk

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

1. SLO Sheriff:

Commander Jim Taylor reported 66 calls for service this month in Avila Beach. There
were 13 traffic stops, 2 thefts, and 6 burglaries breaking into parked cars. Commander
Taylor reminded everyone to check the numbers on your house to make sure they are

visible.

2. CAL Fire Report:

Battalion Chief Paul Lee from CALFire reported 50 calls for service this month. CALFire
will be participating in the AMGEN Tour on Wednesday, May 13". They will be present
both in Avila Beach and the Pismo areas.

Page 1 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes May 12th, 2015

B.

6.

Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings and General Communications of
District Interest.

John Wallace and Brad Hagemann attended the May 7 Zone 3 Technical Advisory
Committee meeting. John, Brad and Director Helenius also held Drought Sub-Committee
meeting on April 30", at 1:30pm in the District Office. The committee members
discussed the potential impact of the Governor’s April 5", 2015 drought declaration and
associated implementation actions by the State Water Resources Control Board.

Legal Counsel Mike Seitz stated that the Water Board contacted his office regarding the
potential implementation of an across the state 25% percent reduction in water use. Mike
also stated that he had received information that the State Water Board was planning a
Webinar on May 13", 2015 that would further discuss the implementation details of the

Governors declaration.

CONSENT ITEMS

Vice President Waldron introduced the consent items and inquired if any member of the
Board or public, wished to address any items. It was moved by Director Janowicz,
seconded by Director Waldron and passed unanimously to approve the consent
items as submitted.

A. Approval of the Minutes for the following meetings: April 12th, 2015
Regular Meeting

Monthly Financial Review

General Manager Report

District Engineer Report

Water & Wastewater Superintendent Report

Subcommittee Reports

Capital Projects Status Report

QmMmUOw

DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS.
No items were pulled for discussion.

Page 2 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes May 12th, 2015

7. BUSINESS ITEMS

Vice President Waldron proposed that Items 7B, Resolution No. 2015-04:
Acknowledging Public Works Week, and 7H, Intent to Serve: Colony Estates Lots 8, 9,
10, 12 & 13 be deferred from the Board’s Agenda and brought back to the Board of
Directors at the June 9", 2015 Regular Board Meeting. The Colony Estates project
applicant was in the audience and agreed to defer item 7H until the June gt meeting.

In addition, Vice President Waldron proposed that the scheduled Closed Session also be

deferred until the June 9" regularly scheduled meeting. Directors Helenius and Janowicz
concurred. Vice President Waldron took the remaining action items out of order for the

convenience of the Board and the public.

E. Intent to Serve, Avila Schoolhouse 190 San Antonia Street.
Mike Hodge, from Shear Edge Development and Top of the Hill was present at the
meeting. He asked that the Board approve the Preliminary Will Serve Request. There
was no public comment.
It was moved by Director Janowicz, and seconded by Director Waldron and passed
unanimously to approve a “Preliminary Will Serve” for the Avila Schoolhouse at
190 San Antonia Street.

F. Intent to Serve: 356 First Street Parcel Number Co. 15-005.
Mike Hodge, from Shear Edge Development and Top of the Hill was present at the
meeting. He asked that the Board approve the Preliminary Will Serve Request. There was
no public comment,
It was moved by Director Janowicz, and seconded by Director Helenius and passed
unanimously to approve a “Preliminary Will Serve” request for 356 First Street.

G. Intent to Serve: APN: 076-218-013
The project applicants, Mr. and Mrs. Portwood were in attendance at the meeting. Mr.
Portwood requested that the Board approve the Preliminary Will Serve and take action at
this meeting due to the fact that escrow was scheduled to close within the next few days.
Legal Counsel advised the Board that Vice President Waldron lives within 1000 feet of
this property which is a potential conflict of interest. However, the Board made a
determination that there was an immediate need to act upon the request that the conflicted
Board Member (Waldron on one and Janowicz on the other) that each was allowed to
act pursuant to the case: Kunek v. Brea Redevelopment Agency 55 Cal 3rd. 511 (1997).
Based on this determination, legal Counsel advised that Vice President Waldron does not
have to recuse himself from this item.

Page 3 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeling
Draft Minutes May 12th, 2015
It was moved by Director Janowicz, and seconded by Director Helenius and passed

unanimously to approve a “Preliminary Will Serve” request for APN: 076-218-013.

C. Weed Abatement Resolution
General Manager Hagemann briefly introduced this item as a routine annual resolution to
allow the District and Cal Fire to facilitate any needed weed abatement activities in the
event the property owner does not abate the weeds after being duly notified.

It was moved by Director Janowicz, and seconded by Director Helenius to adopt
Resolution 2015-05 for Weed Abatement.

AYES: John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Steve Waldron

NOES: NONE

ABSENT: Shanna Richards
Pete Kelley

D. Status of Drought and Update of Governor’s Declaration
General Manager Hagemann summarized the drought status and associated activities.
Hagemann summarized the County Public Works Department’s May 6, 2015 wherein the
County was requesting the District’s consent for a one-time extension regarding the State
Water Supply Agreements.

It was moved by Director Waldron, and seconded by Director Janowicz and passed

unanimously to approve Sign the Consent Document and return it to the County
Public Works Department.

Page 4 of 5



Avila Beach CSD
Board of Directors Meeting
Draft Minutes May 12th, 2015

A.

10.

Resolution 2015-03 Honoring John Wallace as District Engineer

Vice President Waldron read Resolution No. 2015-03 aloud for the audience
commending John Wallace for his many years of dedicated engineering service to the
Avila Beach Community Services District. Mr. Chris Helenius, Mr. Kurt Grife, Ms.
Kathryn Richardson, as well as, many others provided testimonials honoring John
Wallace for his years of dedication and engineering service to the District.

It was moved by Director Janowicz, and seconded by Director Helenius to adopt
Resolution 2015-03.

AYES: John Janowicz
Lynn Helenius
Steve Waldron
NOES: NONE
ABSENT: Shanna Richards
Pete Kelley
COMMUNICATATIONS:

None.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:20p.m.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for June
9th, 2015 at 7:00 pm. This meeting will be held at the Avila Beach Civic Association 191 San Miguel

Street. Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager

Page 5 of 5



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review, Summary of Contract Expenditures for May
2015

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During May the District made deposits in the amount of $ 128,546 and experienced
$73,569 in expenses (cash basis). Income in May included $60,656 in County tax income
and $63,915 in monthly water and sewer fees, which were within typical levels. Monthly
expenses are also within the anticipated range.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheet, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund
and Combined Profit and Loss Budget vs. Actual are provided for your information. 1
will continue to work our auditor to clear up journal entries and improve our overall
accounting system.

Utility Service Billing

For the month of May the District billed approximately $ 63,687 in water and sewer
service charges. Customer Rate Assistance amounted in a reduction of billing charges to
the District in the amount of $365.42. Consistent with previous months, delinquent
accounts with payments past due of 60 days or more remain very low.




12:44 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/03/15 Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2015

Accrual Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1001 - B of A - General Checking
1005 - B of A - Payroll
1007 - B of A - Water Deposits
1008 - LAIF
1010 . Petty Cash

Total 1000 - Cash Summary

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1100 - Receivables
1110 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1100 . Receivables

1250 - Prepaid Summary
1252 - Prepaid State Water
1251 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1250 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets Summary
1601 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1601c - Office Furniture cost
1601d - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1601 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.

1602 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1612 - Land
1612.01 - Land - GFAAG
1612 - Land - Other

Total 1612 - Land

1622 - Collection Assets
1622C - Collection Assets Cost
1622D - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1622 . Collection Assets

1632 - Disposal Equipment
1632C . Disposal Equip Cost
1632D - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1632 : Disposal Equipment

1642 . Other Equipment
1642C . Other Equipment Cost
1642D . Other Equip Accum Depr

Total 1642 - Other Equipment

1652 . Construction In Progress Plant
1652C - Treatment Plant Cost
1652D - Treatment Plant Accum Dep
1652 . Construction In Progress Plant - Other

Total 1652 - Construction In Progress Plant

May 31, 15

449,374.79
38,432.43
6,020.00
2,210,260.86
80.00

2,704,168.08

2,704,168.08

11,898.26
11,898.26

-32,954.54
-32,954.54

235.37
3,602.25

3,837.62

-28,116.92

2,686,949.42

12,758.79
-8,094.08

4,665.71

20.00
60,294.10

60,314.10

933,045.33
-281,867.93

651,077.40

523,122.64
-147,818.68

375,303.96

§22.93
-923.00

-0.07

1.868,782.81
-839,387.72
36.084.24

1,065,479.43

Page 1



12:44 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

06/03/15
Accrual Basis

1662 - Treatment Equipment
1662C - Treatment Equip Cost

1662D . Treatment Equip Accum Depr
1662 - Treatment Equipment - Other

Total 1662 - Treatment Equipment

Total 1602 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1603 - Fixed Assets - Water
1613 - Equipment
1613C . Equipment Cost
1613D - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1613 - Equipment
1623 : Distribuation Assets

1623C - Distribuation Assets Cost

1623D - Dist Assets Accum Depr
Total 1623 - Distribuation Assets

1643 - Other Equipment
1643C - Other Equipment Cost

1643D - Other Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1643 - Other Equipment

Total 1603 - Fixed Assets - Water

1604 - Structures
1614 - Structures GFAAG
1614D - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1604 - Structures
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets Summary

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
199 . Due To / Due From General

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2108 - PERS Liability

Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held
2304 - Fire Station Deposit
2305 - Will Serve Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Balance Sheet
As of May 31, 2015

May 31, 15
1,017,143.01
-444,151.88
205,485.61
778,476.74
2,930,651.56
21,136.28
-21,136.28
0.00
1,109,466.25
-508,610.58
600,955.67
1,366.07
-1,366.07
0.00
600,955.67
29,810.00
-29,810.00
0.00
3,536,272.94
3,536,272.94
-146,169.63
-146,169.63
6,077,052.73
384.04
384.04
€,020.00
2,000.00
93,591.33
101,611.33
101,995.37
101,995.37
101,995.37
6,075,188.26
-100,130.90
5,975,057.36
6,077,052.73

Page 2



Avila Beach Community Services District

06/03/15 Deposits by Fund
May 2015
Type Date Memo Split

General
Deposit 05/08/20185 County Tax 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/08/2015 County Taxes 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/08/2015 May Rent 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/12/2015 Deposit 1001 - B of A - General Checki...

Total General

Sanitary
Deposit 05/08/2015 County Tax 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/08/2015 County Taxes 1001 - B of A - General Checkl...
Deposit 05/08/2015 Sani Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/12/2015 Deposit 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/12/2015 Sewer Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/12/2015 Water Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/22/2015 Sani Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/27/2015 Sani Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...

Total Sanitary

Solid Waste
Deposit 05/27/2015 Solid Waste Franchise ... 1001 - B of A - General Checki...

Total Solid Waste

Water
Deposit 05/08/2015 Water Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/12/2015 Water Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/12/2015 Water Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/22/2015 Water Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...
Deposit 05/27/2015 Water Rec May 1001 - B of A - General Checki...

Total Water

TOTAL

-128,546.44

Amount Balance

-8,374.41 -8,374.41
-39,552.40 -47,926.81
-2,956.00 -50,882.81
-1,494.87 -52 377.68
-52,377.68 -52,377.68
-8,184.75 -8,184.75
-1,520.89 -9,705.64
-3,609.86 -13,315.50
-1,528.87 -14,844.37
-6,479.22 -21,323.59
-7,225.20 -28,648.79
-4,303.34 -32,852.13
-7,450.47 -40,302.60
-40,302.60 -40,302.60
-1,019.54 -1,019.54
-1,019.54 -1,019.54
-3,515.72 -3,515.72
-5,336.33 -8,852.05
-8,611.36 -17,463.41
-8,348.16 -25,811.57
-9,035.05 -34,846.62
-34,846.62 -34,846.62
-128,546.44

Page 1



Avila Beach Community Services District

06/03/15 Checks by Fund
May 2015
Type Date Num Name Amount Balance
Administrative
Check 05/01/2015 15652 Hagemann & Associates 5,500.00 5,500.00
Check 05/01/2015 15653 Avila Beach Civic Association 741.03 6.241.03
Check 05/01/2015 15653 Avila Beach Civic Association 6,241.03
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 2,013.00 8,254.03
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 8,254.03
Check 05/21/2015 15656 AT&T 282.49 8,536.52
Check 05/21/2015 15658 Cal Tec 125.00 8,661.52
Check 05/21/2015 15659 Hagemann & Associates 5,500.00 14,161.52
Check 05/21/2015 15662 Shipsey & Seitz 615.00 14,776.52
Check 05/21/2015 15662 Shipsey & Seitz 4,435.00 19,211.52
Total Administrative 19,211.52 19,211.52
lights
Check 05/21/2015 15665 PG&E 352.17 352.17
Check 05/21/2015 15665 PG&E 35217
Check 05/21/2015 15665 PG&E 35217
Total lights 35217 35217
Sanitary
Check 05/01/2015 15651 Fluid Resource Management 10,962.00 10,962.00
Check 05/01/2015 15651 Fluid Resource Management 421.87 11,383.87
Check 05/01/2015 16651 Fluid Resource Management 971.50 12,355.37
Check 05/01/2015 15651 Fluid Resource Management 381.50 12,746.87
Check 05/01/2015 16651 Fluid Resource Management 9,706.18 22,453.05
Check 05/01/2015 15651 Fluid Resource Management 2,169.00 24,622.05
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 3,141.00 27,763.05
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 1,777.08 29,540.13
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 29,540.13
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 1,294.50 30,834.63
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 30,834.63
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 30,834.63
Check 05/01/2015 15654 Wallace Group 3,673.00 34,507.63
Check 05/21/2015 15655 Avila Beach CSD 55.20 34,562.83
Check 05/21/2015 15655 Avila Beach CSD 11.04 34,573.87
Check 05/21/2015 15656 ATE&T 338.75 34,912.62
Check 05/21/2015 16657 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. 3,577.16 38,489.78
Check 05/21/2015 15660 Ferguson Enterprises 730.41 39,220.19
Check 05/21/2015 15661 Speed's 1,183.00 40,413.19
Check 05/21/2015 15662 Shipsey & Seitz 40,413.19
Check 05/21/2015 15662 Shipsey & Seitz 1,5684.00 41,997.19
Check 05/21/2015 15663 South County Sanitary Service 52.70 42,049.89
Check 05/21/2015 15665 PG&E 1,240.78 43,290.67
Check 05/21/2015 15665 PG&E 43,290.67
Check 05/21/2015 15672 Abalone Coast Analytical, Inc. 4,100.00 47.390.67
Total Sanitary 47,390.67 47,390.67
Water
Check 05/01/2015 15651 Fluid Resource Management 5,288.00 5,288.00
Check 05/01/2015 15651 Fluid Resource Management 622.68 5,910.68
Check 05/21/2015 15655 Avila Beach CSD 44.75 5,956.43
Check 05/21/2015 15655 Avila Beach CSD 8.95 5,964.38
Check 05/21/2015 15664 USA Bluebook 588.30 6,552.68
Check 05/21/2015 15665 PG&E 61.81 6,614.49
Total Water 6,614.49 6,614.49
TOTAL 73,568.85 73,568.85

Page 1



z abegd

%9 18-

YWE G-
%986

%00
%00

%00

%68

%698

06'59.'zz2-

S16228LL

64°902'L1-

00°002'€-

00°G4-

00°000'2-
%00 00°000'2-
%00 000

zeeey've-
%0901 Z6'SLE'S
%L GL ¥LPSE'0E

99°/55°201-
%9 kL 29'69¢' L1
%€°901 1214
960G £5'508'61-
%00 00°000'L-
%1°LZ) 9g'sel
%12 29'828'05-
%202 05'582'9-
%566 v 15
% LI 2468
%E'9G 0T eEL 'ce-
%0'GL L2 109'E-
94E'69 6699.-
%t 1E 59'950'e-
%0292 vLegl'se
~ 196png jo 9

1ebpng Jang §

00°SE9°221

00'SE9'ZEL

oozgi'see’t

00°00L'E
00°54
00°000°2

000002

o000

00°000'vce
00'000°66
00°000°52+

00'gle'esL

00°00L 0%
00°00%'S
00°000°0F
00°000' -
00°005
0000004
00°005'8
00°'9LE LI
00°009'2

00°000'2S
00'60F'F1
00°00S'2
00°000'S
00°000'81

1e6png

06°0EL°001-

GJ'OES I

6512526

521t

09'E19'E8

00°556'8
005512
00°008'L

084862

08'786'L7
00'€91 22
08'128'S2

51 v65'SS-

1502 202' L

000

000

000
000
00°0

8L 195661
26'G16%01
99'5Y0'H5

PE'PSL'089
860882
[T
Iv'P6102
000
9e'se9
IRV
08 ke
9L poZ Ll
Z1°265'6
08°28
0S'vL0'E
08°292'62
6220801
LOESL L
SE'EVE
vieot sy

st ey - 1, Inp

s10z Aep ybnosyr Loz AiInp

|enjay "sA Jebpng sso1 B 1joid pauiquio)
101181 SeoiaIes Alunwiwo) yoaeag ejIny

awoau| 18N

W0y BYID 18N

asuadx3 oY1 BI0L

asuadsns - G666
aseyaind [endes - 115

ssalboug ul seseyaingd jelded - 0004 [B10L

apesbdn d.LmMm - 5002
sasuadx3 e|Iay WUIod - LO0L
ssauboig ul seseyoing jende) - pooL
asuadx3y Jaylo

W02 JBYIO [EI0L

suonnquod - 0009 [B10L

uolnqguiuod jeyded Joqiey - 0£09
sjuswissassy - 0108
suonnNgUUoY - 0009
awoau JByio
asuadxgfewoou| Jaylo

awoay) LeuplO 18N

asuadx3 [ejog

SISUBIIT + £96
uswaleqy pasp, - LyS

sjuawanoidu| paey, - GES [E10L

Jayl0 - suswancudw) piey, - 6ES
BunpueH spijos - 1’685
sjuawanosdwy piea - 6ES

31/ - 0095 18101

181BAp 21815 - G095
zado - Zoes
131/ - D09S

sasuadxg Bunesedp - 0oss B10L

sannn - 065%

auoydaja) - sgss

BuypueH spios - p8ss

$]00] ||ews - 5255

1ean Alejes - 0255
oaoueldwoy A10ieInBay - g9gs
SHOBYD Ueld - 0955

sea4 g sjulad - 5555
saljddng BunessdQ - psss
SNosue|RasIy - SHSS
asuadxg juswabeuey - zpss
5159] Qe - OPSS

3oueINsSU| - G855
oueuBUlE JojBIauan - 085S
{904) aseasn 7 |10 184 - 5255

el g Jedey Juswdinb3g - pzss jelop

siseq |Enioay
S1/e0/90

Wd £e:1



L abeyg

Ao enay Wiep % “day “dib3 - ovo0zss
QH % elay-jue 3 ‘dey dinb3 - yozss
‘e ® yeday Juawdinbg - pzeg

Buueauibug - gLgg

siied aiedg [eopld - 0155
JdogeT 19eajuo - 5055

S|edwayd - LSS

jenel] - 591G
Bues) - 09Ls
WaY - 5515

sasuadx3 buyelsdp - goss
SpeaLIenQ dAIENSIUIWPY - 00LS |e10L

Bl928’|
%6152 96'9EE'LE 00°000'8L 96'9cE'St
WE DL 1£°/89'0 00°000'59 1E°489'LL
%6501 2EOLL'L 00°000'02 2604112
%L E6 06'92L'Ee- 00'£86'8LE 01°092'sse
%l 96 86 75 L- 00000t 20°SvS'ey
%/ 808 ot'est'oel 00'266'99 0t Ski'e0e
%00 00°002'e- 00°002°€ 000
%0701 00'00L'2- 00°000'8 00°00€
%568 LO'bi6- 00°E00'6 £6°850'8
08 vi6'E
%95 85295 00°00€ ¥ LEL
%L'E6 81 0ep- 00°00L'9 28629
%80LL 0g9EL'E 00°000'62 ozoel'ze
%'SE ra'961- 00'682' 91260t
%00 000 000 00°0
%+ 201 v5'L6 00°000°F P6°L60'Y
8L LOY
000
%0°001 S6'99}°8E L 000 S6'991'8€1L
%66 00°00€- 00°008°9 00°002'9
%E'SE L0'B8E' L2- 00°870'Gh L 66859621
%0°0 00°000°26- 00°000'26 00’0
%290 00'806°¢- 00'898'LL 00°099'L
%Z 89 00'806'¢- 00'895°LL 00099°2
€L 691
%l LY grese't- 00£98'2 B wLL'L
%E°9G 05'+98'6- 00'199'22 05'969'Z1
%GERL AT Al 00°255'L 2 Lr8'E
LOEFEPE
WEERL £0°L28'Y 00°000°0L E9LZE L
%5'58 $9'GEE'GE - 00292 L¥E'L 9e'928'LSL'L
%568 ¥9'SE6'S61- 00°29L'LVE'L 9e'928' 151’
%8°68 $9'GE6'GH - 00°29L LPE'L 9e°928° 151’1
%0'862 £0°066 00°005 £0°06t'L
%ELEL forogel oA 000042 £E'OEY'E
00°05L'L
%0°00L 002 00'€99°Le 00°0£9'lE
%0°0 00°005- 00°00% 000
%026 29'682- 00°000'E 82°09L'2
%9'96 65°256'91- 00'LL8'E0S L¥'858'08Y
%L LEL S0°G¥S'GL 00°002' 1 90°'Gk.'9
%0°G 00°006°L- 00°000'2 00°001
Yo L 58'1.£'G6)- 00'88E'29L SL'9L0°L95
186png 10 9, 186png Jen0 ¢ 186png sLAey - p|, Inp

§L0g Aey ybnoawyy Loz Alnp

[enoy “sA 18bpng sso % Hjoid pauiquon
1PUs1q sediAles Allunwwo) yoeeg ejiny

aJuelsissy aley - 05LS
S2OUON JNqnd - SkLS

abeisod g saddng a0 - ov LS
efs - seLg

$8a34 004V - DELS

uonedaidag - sZLS

suondiuosansg ® sang - pZLS
safiley) aonies yueg - g1 1c
sa|quosiiooun @ syaeyd peg - 0LILS
JSJSUEI] SAllRNS|IUIUPY - SOLS
Bupunooay - 101G

SPE2YIBAQ SANBASIUIWPY

' 001S

sasuadx3 joshed - L00S [e10L

13Y1Q - sesuadx3 jjoifed - 100G
“dx3 [e2ipaj 7 UiESH - 0206 [B10L

BJUBINSU] YesH - 1205

*dx3 (evipa B ylesH - 0208

"9SI B uonensILIWPY [joied - 0905
aoueinsu| dwwog YoM - 0505
asuadx3 sHad ' 0r0S

saxe] ||oihed - 0E0S

sabep, ssoup - 0L0S

awabeuey - psg

sasuadx3 jjoifed

- LODS
asuadxg

Hold sS04

awoau| [ejo]

Alewwing swoou - 000y |e101

3woou| 251 - 680
JUBNOWY-S33|AI8S JDBIUOD - 60T
$834 Uole||eIsy] * 630V

awoau| jejuay - 650t

anuanay yo8YD ueid - 60V

alI0oU| 1saJalu| - 6Z0%

soxel Ajunog - 600

sabieys soq4ey - z00p

sabieyd eie 1 sanjeuad - so0p
anuanay Bunelsdo - goob

Aewwing awoou)

- Doov
awoouy

asuadxaewoou| Aewplo

siseg |Eniooy
S1/E0/90

Wd L2:1



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
71
% |
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager Q?L /
DATE;: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT:  General Manager/District Engineer Report

Contract Update with Port San Luis Harbor District

Staff continues to work with Port staff and management. We were optimistic that the
Port Board would consider the Agreement at their May 26, 2015 meeting. Unfortunately,
they were not able to make that meeting and we understand that their Property Committee
will consider the Agreement at their June 11, meeting and then the full Commission will
consider at their June 23, 2015, regular meeting. If approved the District Commission, I
will have the Agreement on the District’s July 14, 2015 meeting agenda.

Water System Consumer Confidence Report

FRM has prepared the District’s 2014 water system Consumer Confidence Report. The
annual report is required to be prepared and made available to all of our water customers.
The report provides our water customers with a summary of water quality results for
constituents specified by the Division of Drinking Water and general information about
the District’s water system. The Consumer Confidence Report was sent to our water
customers in the June 2, 2015 billing mailer. Staff will be available to answer any
questions regarding the sources and quality of water delivered through the District’s
system.

Water and Sewer Rate Increase

In accordance with the District’s approved rate program, water and sewer rates will be
increasing effective July 1, 2015 and will be reflected in the August 1, billing mailer.
Staff included a notice in the June 2, billing mailer advising customers of the new rates
and the effective date. The minimum charges for residential units will be $49.25 for
water and $44.90 for sewer. The minimum water charge includes 5 “units™ which
equates to 3,740 gallons. Any additional units are charged at $9.85 per unit commodity
fee.




Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA)

Staff is pleased to advise the Board that the SDRMA Board took action to keep
Property/Liability Program insurance rates flat for FY 2015/16. This is the sixth year in a
row with no rate increases. In addition, while investigating the SDRMA invoice and
coverages staff discovered that the District invoice included coverage for a fire truck the
District no longer owns and Worker’s Compensation Coverage for the previous General
Manager position. Since the GM position was filled with a professional services
contract, that coverage in no longer needed. SDRMA staff will be issuing a revised
invoice that will reflect an approximately $3,000 savings from the original $15,515
invoices. Staff recommends that the District maintain their current limits of liability at

$5,000,000.

Paper File Consolidation and Management

As I mentioned in last month’s General Manager’s report, one of my highest priorities is
to increase the productivity of our administrative responsibilities. In addition to
upgrading and better securing our electronic files I am also organizing and consolidating
the paper files. To cost-effectively accomplishing this task I would like to hire a part-
time summer student intern to assist Kristi and I with the mundane tasks of preparing file
folders, labels etc. and boxing for storage, shredding and/or recycling paper files that are
no longer needed. I propose to bring a high school intern on at $10 per hour for
approximately 150 hours (total of $1,500) over the next 10 -12 weeks to assist with the
project. Paper files that need to be retained, but not readily available in the
Administration Office will be boxed, properly labeled and stored at the WWTP.

San Luis Street and Avila Beach Drive Sewer Replacement Project

The Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E) contract documents are complete and the
project is now in the bid-phase. At the regularly scheduled April 14, 2015 Board
Meeting, staff received authorization to publicly advertise the project in a manner that
will allow for construction to begin in early September, following Labor Day and avoid
the peak summer tourism season.

The project Engineer has contacted the Tribune newspaper and the project will be
advertised for two consecutive weeks beginning Tuesday June 15, 2015. A pre-
construction meeting and bid walk is scheduled for June 23, 2015. Bids are currently
scheduled to be received July 14, 2015. Following a bid analysis of responsive low-
bidders, we anticipate the bid results will be brought to the Board at the regularly
scheduled August Board Meeting for award consideration. In addition to awarding the
project, the District will need to execute an agreement for Construction Management
services to oversee construction activities and project close-out. The current construction
schedule runs from September 09, 2015 through December 08, 2015.

The Engineer's estimate for Construction only is approximately $317,000. A copy of the
project Plans and Specifications will be available for review at the District office by June
10, 2015. A copy of the tentative bidding schedule is attached.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TENTATIVE SCHEDULE

SAN LUIS STREET AND AVILA BEACH DRIVE SEWER REPLACEMENT

Submit Advertisement Request to Tribune (by 12:00 pm) ....coeveveeieeeeeeieennne June 10, 2015
1% Notice to Bidders (MONGay is DEST) .....c...cocuirmvmrmiceinisiminissinssiusssorsissess June 15, 2015
2" Notice to Bidders (min. 5 days between publications) .............c.cceeuvnne June 22, 2015
Optional Big WK ..o i i e June 23, 2015
Receive Bids (Tuesday, 2:00 PM)......cccrermnsermrermmmsmssmmssssemsnmmsnsssasnsssnsasasans July 14, 2015
Award of Bid (District Board MEG.) ....c.coooiiimiiieiniiiiieie e ceciiiieieee s August 11, 2015
L T RO August 12, 2015
Notice to Proceed ™ (15 days from award) .........ccceeeeveeveeereversresressseenns August 27, 2015
Pre-construction Conference (Wednesday 8:00 AM)...........coevcvvveiiinnenans August 27 , 2015
Start work (10 days from Notice to Proceed).........cccocevviiieinincneinnenn, September 09, 2015
Completion — (90 Calendar days)..........cocceiiriernisiniimmneiienns s December 08, 2015

" Send via Certified Mail

**Copy given to Contractor at Preconstruction Meeting and original sent by Certified Mail



OPERATIONS o MAINTENANCE o MECHANICAL

Date: June 2, 2015
To: Brad Hagemann, District Manager
From: Carinna Butler, FRM Operations Manager

Monthly Facility Report for the June 2015 Board Meeting

WASTEWATER

The facility continues to meet discharge limitations despite high influent flows and heavy
influent BOD and TSS loading. The average influent BOD for the 5 samples collect this
month was 573 mg/L (Plant Design — 270 mg/L) with a high of 690 mg/L on May 21st.
The average influent TSS for the month was 568mg/L with a high of 706mg/L on May
27", The average effluent BOD for the 5 samples collected this month was 27 mg/L
(Permit Limit — 40 mg/L Monthly Average) with a high of 36 mg/L on May 27", The
average effluent TSS for the month was 22mg/L (permit limit — 40 mg/L Monthly
Average) with a high of 30 on May 3. The monthly influent Port San Luis BOD sample
collected on May 3rd was 483mg/L. The monthly influent flow reported by Port San Luis

was 163,400 gallons.

The Chorine Contact Chamber was completely drained and cleaned as part of regular
maintenance. The valves and coatings were inspected and the chamber was placed

back into service.

The Fixed Film Reactor distribution arm lower seal was adjusted as part of regular
maintenance. This adjustment helps to ensure that all the flow is being distributed over

the filter media.

Per the request of the District, FRM staffed the facility from 12:00 PM to 5:00 PM during
the Amgen race with an Operator, Maintenance Technician, a gang truck with a crane
and a vacuum truck. No problems were noted during the event.

Routine weekly, monthly and quarterly maintenance was performed at the wastewater
treatment plant, lift station and water system. A total of 25 work orders were completed

during the month of May.

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be
manually cleaned on a regular basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a



negative effect on the effluent quality leaving the facility.

Operations Staff had approximately 6,000 gallons of sludge hauled out of the Digester
during the month of May.

WATER

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with staff monitoring the
water quality in the tank and flushing as needed. Operations staff continues to monitor
the chlorine residuals and shock the system with additional chlorine as needed.

Staff worked with the District Manager to isolate water lines. Staff was required to
isolate a section of the water system on Front Street so that a contractor could relocate
their water service. This isolation of the water line was difficult due to a failed check
valve on the Chevron line and there was also a cross connection on the water line that

was not indicated on the water atlas.



Taly

AN

434

NYT

(ST0Z-1T02) Z3dO1 INOY4 AISVYHINNd ¥ILVM ATHLNOW

0

000°00S

000°000'T

000°00S'T

000°000T

0000052

000'000°E

000'00s°e

OOT'L6ET | OOS'EVE'Z | OOE'T9L'T | OOE'689'T | OOT'SIET |MOj4 Ajyiuop STOT =

__OOT'TEV'T | 00L'%9E'T | €60'906°C | ££8'/TT'E | 00T'9YZ'E | 006'S00'c | O0L'LELT | 008'9V8'T | 00T'TVZ'Z | 008'6Z8'T | O0BSEI'Z 000'0007 | mold AjyIuon $10Z B

| 00S'EL0'C | 00S'PEI'T | 00S'SPT'T | OOL'PYST | OOL'6ST'E | 000°996'c | 00S'666'Z7 | O0W'0LI'T | 00L'SST'Z | 00'604T | 00L'SS'T 008°0T07 | Mol Ajuluoi €10z &

| 002'49v'T | 009'SZT’T | 006'996'T | OOG'PEST 0 008'SOS'T | 008'¥9S'ZT | OOL'8SY'T | 00S'€97'Z | 0OT'Z6LT | 006'6L6'T | 0OT'Z9LT |MmO|d AJUIUOW ZT0Z &

000°TYLT | 000'vZLT | DOO'STE'T | OOO'T8Y'T | 000'%Z8'T | 000'0S0'S | 00ODTZ'T | 000T8S‘Z | OO0'PEY'Z | 0OD'E9ST 000'T9Y'T | OTS'S£9'T |mojd AlUIUC TTOZ B
J3a AON 130 das onv nr Hd¥ HYIN

SNOTIVD




9ETE6T'T | ZET'SLP'T | SPE'EER'T | POT'STLT | 886°£96'T ||EI0LAJyIuoN STOZ =
TIETPE'T | VBL'E9LT | 9TE'90PT | BYP'E9Z'T | PT8LSO'E | 00LLELT 7S5'865°T | ¥91°0S9'T | Z6L'TLT'T | CET'96S'T | TLL'SYOT | OPOTERO'T ||eloL Alyuow vioz m
Ovy'Te8'T | TSE'CIT'T | CEG'SLI'T | whP'SPS'T | TET'LOT'E | ¥9Z'080°€ | OFP8'P98'ZT | B896'890'7 | 0TS'9ET'T | OVS'T9L'T | 9S8°6PS'T | OZE'LEE'T ||erol Ajyiuow €T0Z m
9TL'80S'T | 8TL'8ST'T | TIB'EE0'T | 099'W9¥'T | SSTWIT'E | TLO9LT6'T | TE9'89S'T | OQOG'PLET | BOO'PSO'T | ZEL'689T | 9L7°4¥0'T | 809'678°T |le30L Ajyiuon zTOZ B
00£'TS8'T | PWG'E0L'T | TET'PIE'T | 89L°LTIS'T | 9S8'SPO'E | 9LE'SE0E | 9LO'GOE'T | ¥TOTIv'T | 80E'BOPT | ZTEE'9ES'T | P9TVPRST | 07S'SL9°T 1230l AlyIUoW TIOT B
J3a AON 120 d3s ony nr NOr AYIN 4dy VI 834 NYT 5
000005
000000 W
-
000‘00s T (@]
=
000000 v
000005
000°000°¢
000’0085

(STOZ-TT02Z) A10S ¥ILYM ATHLNOW asdg9v




000'0LL'Z | 000'00L'Z | 000'04L'Z | D00'00L'Z | 000'0LL'Z [ 000'0LL'Z | DOO'004'Z | 000'0LL'E | 000°00L'Z | 000'0LL'Z | 000'0€0°Z | 000°0LL'Z [ (U Ul SABQ X pdB 000'0L) ANOBGED AIUUOWN —0
| 00L'€9L | QOP'€9L | O0L'SLL | OOB'BEL | 0QO0B'6¥7L (126) 17 LOL Aoy 107 ===
009'2El | 0092yl | 00S'8SL | 00%'Z0OZ | 00O'PLZ | 00S'S6Z | 00O'OVEZ | 004'69L | 006'ZZL | oO¥'9ZL | o0L'BSL | ooo'eel (126) Tv LOL AWJuop 107 s
00L'0FL | 0OL'PEL | 00D9'69)L | O0B'9LL | 00Z'LOZ | 009'SkZ | 00Z'89L | 00S'08L | OO¥'E€9L | DOL'GSL | 00L'LSL | OOF'vEL {1e6) v LOL AGiuol €107 mmmm
00v'[2L | OOE'¥#L | O0B'LBL | OO¥'ELZ | 0ODZ'OLE | 009'0S5Z | vO¥'Z6L | 089'Z8L | 095'49L | 080'€ZL | O¥Z'LEL | 0ZL'ZPL {1e6) v L0 AUuop Z10g mmm
9c€'e0l | OO¥'6EL | 00Z'BZL | 000'0LL | 000'LZZ | 09L'6ZZ | OYE'6BL | DVO'BEL | O¥9'2Z0Z | 0928l | OZL'BSL | 09L'phl (126} T 1oL Ayiuopy | L0z =
032a AON 120 438 ony anre NP AVIN Hd¥ HvIN a34 NYT d
000'005
000°000°I W
=
-
O
=
000°005' L w
\2\\(\)\-}\/ 0o0'000'e
000'005'2

(S1L02-1102) NOSINVJINOD TVLOL MO14 SINT NVS 180d ATHLNOW




0.z 0.z Y 0z 0z 0.z 0z 0/ 02 01z 0T 0/Z _ |7/BW 0'0/Z ONIAYOT NDISZA d LM ——
£ig 65y 0z8 0vS 9ge 5107 ===
oS L8c 521 £zg ozy P 0ls 558 6e oot 028 ziE 7102 =
zec oce 508 229 §5) 61€ Lis o8l 175 6vb 6 oo £107 ===
tee Z8¢ 8oy iy ez 5eg zer coc 608 IS gee 385 7102 ===
cee v Z08 629 8¢ zZig cie e 90z Bel I zez L 107 mmm
)
oot
00z
008 o
5
o
3
owor 2
~e
3
oos 9
=
009
002
008

(g102-1L02) d0g IDVHIAV LNINTANI ATHLNOW




000'00z'e | 000'000'9 | 0DO'00Z'9 | 00C'000'9 | 000'00'S | 000'00T'S | 0DD'000' | 0OO'00Z'e | 0O0'000'S | QOO00Z'S | GODC0Z'S | 000'00Z'G | (Aeq iad 000°002) MO T4 NDISIQ =
S0V'T9S'T | ETL099'T | LGS'TOL'T | LSE'EES'T | 609051 TLQL STOZ s
LSETRV'T | 920'W0S'T | TLOTEQT | VLE'SSL'T | ODI'GEL'Z | ZST'OPET | PSE'E00T | ECV'SYLT | ESOTZLT | 9050597 | OvEEYT £ZP'TY9'T RlAls)Raderd |
L6S'S9S'T | UBE'SOP'T | LTE'LEY'T | BIEUIL'T | 00Z'TZL'Z | STEVEE'T | 9E6T6RT | OCO'60LT | DEV'ZEST | TLZ'9L9'T | 69%'€8eT | 45,6751 TYLOL ET07
TL906S'T | TEE'WLS'T | ET9UTLT | 69T'EE8'T | 009'Z6T'Z | 098'88Z'7 | 000'ZSS'T | 8rozea’™ | L1L'89L'T | TISGYS'T | 9t6'2bb'T | pebeso WLOL TT07 mm—m
SY9'WTV'T | BIT'LGK'T | BOE'IEYT | 795'S69'T | 006'9Z0°C | PES'9ST'T | CO0'ZSST | 000'SSL't | 000'SZRT | 000'9vL'T | 45t'TEET | 00OPSLT TYLOL TTOT mm—
J3d AON 130 d3s oNY nr N AYIN udy v 934 N[ "
G00'000'T
000'000°2
()]
=
‘ =
000000
Q
=
7]
000000 "
m
=
000°000°S W
-
— ‘ ¢
e e —————— e 090'a00°9
000'000°L

_ (STOZ-TT0Z) NOSI¥NVAINOD TVLOL MOT4 ININT443 ATHLNOW




0oo0'o0z 000'00Z 000'00% 000'00T 00000z 00C"D0RNLL SIXP00 002 000'00% 000'00z 000°002 000°002 000°00Z | (SNOTIVD) ALIDYATD NDISIA d LAV m—
9E°05 LSE'SS [ 09E'ES L8105 TW10L G107 mmms
€LT'LY PET'0S LY9'TS Z15'65 £0R'8Y L89'SL S9£'99 T0¥'9s 89ELS LBSES 655'TS T86'CS TYLOL TOZ =
986'€S TS508 TSLYS TIG'8S ove'ee LTS S90°€9 OET'SS 080'€S £LD'PS vZv'6Y LbE'GY IVI0L £T07 S
ZIE'TS 00528 L0Y'SS ZLL'09 00£'0L 008'ss SET'V9 €86'€S LSG'8S rEE'6Y 8Z6'6Y EZ6'ES IVLOL ZT07 o
796'sh vLT'6b 8955 TES9S 00v'sy £6L°2L 0009 ZESLS S08'09 L£E'98 [EL'6Y 7£9'G5 1YLOL TTOZ e
J2d AGN 130 43s ony nr NAf AYIN Hdy YN g34 NwT "

)]

000'08 >

-

-

o

=

wn

000001 -

m

=

=

000'0ST =<

000'c0T
0oo'nsz

(STOZ-TT0Z) NOSI¥VdINOD TVANNY MOTd LNINT443 LNV1d AT1IVA IDVHIAY




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors P
D

FROM: Brad Hagemann, PE General Manager 7?’4 '

DATE;: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT:  Capital Projects Status Report

Recommendation:
Receive and File

Discussion:

As previously directed by the Board, staff has continued to update a listing of Capital
Improvement Projects to be undertaken by the District in FY 2014-15, as well as, projects that
are budgeted for subsequent years. Shown below is an update on all of the projects. For ease of
review, we have included a notation in brackets as to whether the project summary has been
updated since the last Board meeting or if there have been no reportable changes.

WATER SYSTEM CIP’S

W-C1 Water tank storage improvements—Phase 1 [Updated]

Project will be implemented if necessary. SCADA control of the tank may solve the nitrification
problem. We have been coordinating with the City of Arroyo Grande who has been testing
several brands of in-tank mixers with limited success. Therefore the investigation will continue
(so we don’t invest in an inadequate system) while we evaluate the SCADA monitoring for
valving changes that may solve the problem. Our Nitrification Monitoring Report has been
submitted and approved by the State Division of Drinking Water (formerly State Health
Department). We are talking with PG&E regarding the possibilities of getting A/C power at the
tank site in order to open more options for mixing systems. Having power at the tank site will
also help provide a more reliable signal for the SCADA system.

W-1- Misc Water Projects [No Changes]

Projects are to be implemented as necessary. Water line valves are being evaluated for
replacement as we identify them during our routine valve exercising program and/or as we
conduct normal operations in the system. The valve exercising program identifies valves that are
reaching their useful life. In January 2015, we identified a project to replace the valves that allow
an emergency supply connection between San Miguelito Mutual, Port San Luis and the Avila
Beach CSD. Operations staff has replaced the vault cover and we are coordinating the design,
construction and financing with the other affected agencies.



W-2 SCADA Improvements [Updated]

Because SLO County will be making the information available on line, the District may not need
to implement this project. However, staff is monitoring the County’s design to verify information
that can be provided. The design was approved by the County on October 24, 2014, and we have
coordinated with Public Works to see what info will be available on-line. At this time, it looks
like the data to be provided on line will satisfy our needs without having to add on to the
proposed County system. County staff provided an update on the SCADA Communication
project at the June 4, 2015, Zone 3 TAC meeting. The new County system should be operational
by September 2015.

W-3 Water System Critical Spare Parts [Updated]
This project has been completed. We anticipate having a line item in next year’s O & M budget
to purchase replacement critical spare parts as they are used.

WEF-1 Miscellaneous Water Line Replacements [No changes]
No specific projects have been identified as necessary at this time. Most likely several major
projects will be implemented in FY 2015-16.

WF-2 Lopez Booster Pumps [No changes]
This project is scheduled for FY 2015-16. Lopez line pressures are adequate at this time. County
or Port drainage improvements at the intersection of First and San Francisco Streets may

interfere with a proposed solution.

WASTEWATER SYSTEM CIP’S

WWC-1 Upgrade of Wastewater Treatment Plant [No changes]

The Preliminary Design report was completed by Kennedy Jenks Consultants and presented to
the Board in July 2014. At the August meeting the Board approved completion of a “Peer
Review” of the design report by Carollo Engineering. A teleconference with Disirict Engineers,
Operations Staff and District General Manager was completed on October 24™  2014. Staff has
completed follow-up notes and information and forwarded them to Kennedy Jenks Consultants
for review and consideration. In late December Kennedy Jenks Consultants provided their
comments on the Peer Review report (included in the January 13, 2015 Board packet). KIC
concluded that their proposed Preliminary Design represents a reasonable and efficient
combination of alternatives in careful consideration of cost/benefit.

WWC-2 Chlorine Contact Chamber Coasting [Updated]
Upon further evaluation of the Contact Chamber Staff is recommending that this project be

deferred until FY 16/17.

WWC-3 Sewer Line Repairs [No changes]
This is meant to fund small repairs (spot repairs). The large sewer line replacements are

budgeted as a separate project.

WWC-4 Wet Well Coating Repair [No changes]
This project will be included in the FY 15/16 Capital Improvement Program



WW-5 Pump Room Improvements [Updated]

This project was initially scoped in FY 2013/14 to include minor improvements to the restroom
and hand washing facilities located within the pump room that were installed in the early 1970s
as part of the initial WWTP facilities. Upon further investigation staff is proposing to better
utilize the limited space at the Plant by: making improvements to the restroom and hand washing
facilities; installing a shower unit to allow staff to quickly clean-up in the event they are exposed
to raw or partially treated wastewater; and adding a work space that will allow moving the
process control lab facilities from upstairs to the downstairs pump room area. The proposed
project scope includes demolition of the existing wall, toilet and sink facilities and re-alignment
of the wall and installation of sanitation facilities that will also allow for a small process control
lab work space area that will include the appropriate sink and plumbing fixtures.

This Project will be included in the FY 15/16 Capital Improvement Program with an estimated

budget of $15,000.

WW-1 Miscellaneous Waste Water Projects [No Changes]
These projects are implemented as determined by operations. These are generally small projects
and currently there are six projects being worked on.
e Scum box/pit recoating completed
e Brine receiving station WDR/NPDES permit modified to provide
for implementing. We won’t have an answer until we receive a draft order from the
Water Board, probably mid 2015

e Alarm system for the WWTP completed

e SCADA level alarms for the WWTP completed

e Possible outfall line/scum box leak re-route outfall line

e Underground valve replacements Staff anticipates replacing these valves as

part of the outfall line re-route project.

WW-2 and WW-3 San Luis Street & Avila Beach Drive Sewer Line Replacements
[Updated]

As noted in the General Manager’s Report, this project is designed and ready to go out to bid.
Please refer to the General Manager’s Report for more details.

WW-4 Wastewater System Critical Spare Parts [Updated]
This project is complete, as critical parts are “pulled off the shelf”, staff will be re-order and re-

stock.

WW-5 First Street Lift Station Pump Upgrade [Updated]

Project Complete. Operations installed both new pumps in February 2015. We originally
anticipated installing only one pump now and one later. However, both pumps were starting to
have ragging issues so we decided to install them both at the same time.

WW-6 Repair to Decking at WWTP [Updated]

Matrix Consulting Engineers transmitted their draft plans and specifications to the District and
Engineering staff in mid-January. Engineering staff has reviewed the draft plans and
specifications and sent our comments back to Matrix. Matrix has now provided their final work
product to engineering staff for inclusion in the final bid documents. We anticipate that we will
bid the project in June.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors s
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT:  Public Hearing; 2015 Weed Abatement Program — Resolution No 2015-07

Recommendation:

Receive Report and open the public hearing for any objections to the postings of properties
needing abatement. After considering any objections, adopt Resolution 2015-07 Finding No
Objections to Weeds and Rubbish Abatement Proceedings and Ordering the Abatement of the
Nuisances.

Funding:
Affccted property owners will bear the cost of clearing their lots. The District includes the cost
of administering this program as part of the General Fund.

Discussion:

Each year the District provides for the annual weed abatement program in the community.
Previously the Board adopted Resolution 2015-05 Declaring Weeds, Dry Grass and Trash to be a
nuisance. This is a three step program with the first step being accomplished by the Board’s
adoption of Resolution 2015-05 on May 12, 2015.

It is now appropriate to consider any objections by the owners of the properties which were
posted. If no protests are received adopt Resolution 2015-07 finding no objections to the
abatement. Adoption of this resolution will provide for the District’s clearing of any remaining
parcels within the District that may present a fire hazard or nuisance that have not yet been
cleared. If objections are received, extensions may be granted to allow the property owner to
remove weeds through a private contractor. Staff has worked with the Fire Department and
property owners to encourage cutting of weeds prior to the Fourth of July in order to minimize
the potential of fire.

Attached to this report is a listing of properties that have been posted. Letters have been mailed
to all property owners involved. Re-inspections will commence following tonight’s meeting.

As a final (third) step in the weed abatement process, if any parcels need to be cleared by the
District, the cost of that work will be attached to the property owners tax bill after consideration
of a future resolution to do so.

june2015.weed abate



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Resolution No. 2015-07

RESOLUTION FINDING
NO OBJECTIONS TO WEED AND RUBBISH ABATEMENT PROCEEDINGS
AND
ORDERING THE ABATEMENT OF THE NUISANCES.

WHEREAS, a time was set for the hearing before the Board of
Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District of
objections from the public to the proposed removal of weeds from
various lots and parcels within the District, as described in
Resolution 2015-05, previously adopted; and it appearing that
notice of this hearing has been duly and regularly given as
required by law, and it appearing that no persons have come
forward to object to the proposal, or if they did appear, that
their objections were heard, and that the President has declared
the hearing closed;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS
FOLLOWS:

1 That any objections to said proposal were heard and
resolved;
2. That the District has Jurisdiction to proceed to

perform the work of removal;

e That the Fire Department is ordered to abate the
nuisance referred to in Resolution 2015-03 on the lots
and parcels described in Exhibit A, attached hereto;



4, That upon completion of said abatement, the Fire Chief
shall submit to this Board, as provided in Health and
Safety code 14905, an itemized written report showing

the cost of abatement to each parcel abated where

clearing was done by the Fire Department.

5 That said report shall be heard and considered by the
Board on July 14, 2015 at the regular meeting time,
along with any objections from owners liable to be
assessed. The Fire Chief shall cause a copy of said
report to be posted at the Board meeting place at
least 3 days prior to said meeting, as required by
law, and file his Certificate of Posting.

ON MOTION of Director Janowicz, seconded by Director Waldron,

and on the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 9th day of June 2015.

President of the Board
ATTEST:

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



Date {57 | 1nA- APN # Comment
~ 5/% | 076 - U4 Mo weedS an Lo ts
1 _5/ts 070 = 2pi-017 |mov weeds on L7 - Senl
| EETA2, 006 -1l -6 mew weed §
- _‘;7’(? o7k 'f"f'@— & ] iy
T~ G/d 07e-(9C-09 ( NnoT Sulc
1 s/i¥ O Z-(96 -0l ] THE # (A —
5/18 0 7@ 9L 012 | HE J LOTS
’3;(,/{3‘ 07 w-19% ¢i3 3 !Luf f"tv;f”J— GorySeied
3}?‘3 U 7 Q"ﬁ[ (ﬁ P B | ) Ot'.. f’;/}f\ouf f“‘-ﬁL L
+ /4 07267176 wb | N log pn?
1 _Sis 076 m ! [Alcase (e t
I s/ 0 76-196 [ € wirein ¢
x| 7e-[e ﬂls [ [ .
= 59 076-1%c 011 JJ¥ \/
+ 5i4| U706l -003 | M wéeds
- S/ ‘f{ O76 U -0 s weeds - Sent o
E —:ﬂ%} 07 ?( j5 ~OLl usa w("i'{,?‘s FaG A WinG Lo/ s g - “’«W‘CO‘" DI-gatay
Y/ O 7=~ 0% I moy weedt
L B4 076-2K - My Weed, R,
e Sy O y - 0 "W Sy
S57¢8 I\ 206 INGw werds dAlowl «wd ERe Skf.v-q_‘ '
—s/id cTu- eos [* x ;.
_ 5/!{‘; O - 1?| - 05 | M -4.(11,1‘."3
L -;3'15"5 OlL- 20 - 048 i bwsjeedy {01‘_:“ lwgzd -u;:rg) —_—
T 3375‘9 0lto=JA{ - 00 | Miv iwead s on (A Sebudt Wt 409 “\r/
7% | 076G -223 0l | Lina v 8 0ped brysh dlony S ANTibo 57
#ff‘g I Jiv 2) (o,  wrbeds -L(v!vi_)__‘g B il r4 b Ot n

S -
Py
2

liteany § A-te4a Oeeg O
4

A .

?A \9 7(& ‘2-}- eig LA wee L{!J (Vvﬁm Lot
o 5/14 0 {201~ 07c | imew ieeds Arng 54m cos 57 57
| she O01u Qv -6l |mew weedo AMG §am iy 57,
| gk 0 Do-21] 629 Limew weads i brag of Hise
=S8 00 "S- 007 v Aveny SAn wmigoel AR NG agu
15/t | P76 -201 ~07] [mps ST —~Sent
b 544 | 07 201~ 067 | prpw tot i’}}/ Avin S PR~ Eﬁ,fﬂ'.




AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors
_ N
FROM: Brad Hagemann 4
General Manager “N—
DATE: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT:  Update Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and Bank of America Authorized
Signature Information

Recommendation:

Receive Report; Approve and sign appropriate documents to update signatures for LAIF and
Bank of America Accounts

Discussion:

Periodically the District reviews and updates the bank signature cards to maintain current
information on file with the District’s financial institutions including LAIF.

LAIF and Bank of America require that the representatives authorized to transfer funds to and
from the District account be the Board President, Vice President or General Manager. With the
recent appointment of Brad Hagemann as the General Manager and officer elections, it is
appropriate to notify LAIF and Bank of America of the changes and send the appropriate forms
to update authorized signatures.

Staff recommends the Board approve the changes and sign the appropriate authorization forms
and associated letters and forward them to Bank of America and LAIF.



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors fﬁ\b
FROM: Brad Hagemann, PE General Manag{%ﬂﬁ?
DATE: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT:  Board Consideration of a Resolution to adopt the amended and restated San Luis
Obispo regional Hazardous Materials Cooperative Agreement

Recommendation:

1. Adopt the Resolution approving: A) An Increase to annual membership fees for participation
in the team from $1000 to $2000 per year; B) Amendments to and restatement of the cooperative
agreement governing the Team; and C) The District’s continued participation in the Team.

2. Direct the General Manager to sign the amended and restated cooperative agreement.

Funding: The District’s annual assessment will increase from $1,000 to $2,000, per year and may
change annually based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI). The new assessment structure will
provide adequate funding for the Team to fund most, if not all, of its operating costs.

Discussion:

Summary

The San Luis Obispo Regional Hazardous Materials Response Team has been in operation for
over 20 years. The Team’s Board of Directors has identified issues which currently hinder the
success of the Team. Primary among these issues are inadequate funding and tight limits on
operations and administration. After considering a number of alternatives, the Board of Directors
18 proposing a new, re-stated Cooperative Agreement and an increase to the annual membership
fees for member agencies. The San Luis Obispo Regional Hazardous Materials Response Team
(the Team) was established in 1993 through a Cooperative Agreement (the Agreement) signed
by the governing bodies of all fire agencies in the county. Agencies participating in the team are
referred to as Member Agencies, and employees of those agencies who respond to emergencies
with the Team are referred to as Team Members. The Agreement specifies that Member
Agencies will provide funding for the Team, and that the Team will be governed by a Board of
Directors.

The Board of Directors establishes team policies and agreements in accordance with the purpose
of the Agreement, and oversees the Team’s finances and the property utilized by the Team. It



also oversees the operation of the Team from a strategic level. Actual operation of the Team on
incidents is directed by the Team Leader and/or the Incident Commander.

The Team is composed of dedicated Members with a history of success, and receives strong
support from Member Agencies. Team Members are employees of those agencies who have
volunteered to serve on the Team. The fire service provides the greatest number of Team

Members and administrative support.

Operations
The Team responds to emergency incidents throughout the County and, depending on the

situation, takes action to assess and mitigate hazards. Team responses are in accordance with
established protocols, approved by the Board of Directors. Upon notification of an incident
involving hazardous materials, three Team Members respond to the incident as an Assessment
Team. Based upon their observations, the Assessment Team makes recommendations to the
Incident Commander to upgrade or downgrade the incident in terms of additional hazardous
materials personnel and resources required for safe incident mitigation.



Avila Beach Community Services District
Resolution No. 2015- XX

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ADOPTING THE AMENDED AND RESTATED
SAN LUIS OBISPO REGIONAL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS COOPERATIVE
AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, each of the following public agencies, City of Arroyo Grande, City of Atascadero,
City of Grover Beach, City of Morro Bay, City of Paso Robles, City of Pismo Beach, City of San
Luis Obispo, County of San Luis Obispo, Special Service Districts; Los Osos, Avila Beach,
Cambria, Cayucos, Oceano, San Miguel, Santa Margarita, and Templeton, California
Department of Corrections (California Men’s Colony State Prison), , California Department of
State Hospitals (Atascadero State Hospital), California Military Department (California Army
National Guard, Camp Roberts), and California State University (California Polytechnic State
University San Luis Obispo), (hereinafter, “Public Agencies" or “Parties™), is at risk of a
hazardous materials release or incident from the release of hazardous materials which are
transported along the major highways, railroads, and petroleum pipelines in the County or are
stored within the County for local use; and

WHEREAS, many of the Public Agencies participate in the California Master Mutual Aid
Agreement and the San Luis Obispo County Fire Services Mutual Aid Operation Plan, and such
plans provides for mutual aid response to hazardous materials emergencies; and

WHEREAS, each of the Public Agencies provides the necessary public funds for the protection
of life and property against the releases or incidents involving hazardous materials; and

WHEREAS, the creation of a specialized team (“Team™) of personnel to respond to hazardous
material emergencies or potential emergencies in the County of San Luis Obispo would provide
the most effective use of the combined local resources and would benefit each of the Public
Agencies; and

WHEREAS, consistent with Government Code section 6502.7, each of the Public Agencies has
authority to respond to hazardous materials emergencies and to operate and maintain equipment
for hazardous materials response; and

WHEREAS, the Public Agencies are authorized to contract with each other for the joint exercise
of any common power pursuant to Article I Chapter 5, Division 7, of Title 1 of the Government
Code of the State of California; and

WHEREAS, a Cooperative Agreement was cntered into between the parties on October 4, 1993
(*Agreement™): and

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend and restate the Agreement in its entirety.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach
Community Services District hereby adopts the amended and restated San Luis Obispo County
Regional Hazardous Materials Cooperative Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

PASSED AND ADOPTED on the 9" day of June, 2015 by the following vole, to wit:
AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

ATTESTED:

Brad Hagemann, General Manager Pete Kelley, President



Attachment 2

AMENDMENT AND RESTATEMENT
SAN LUIS OBISPO
REGIONAL HAZARDOUS MATERIALS
COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, each of the following public agencies, City of Arroyo Grande, City of Atascadero, City
of Grover Beach, City of Morro Bay, City of Paso Robles, City of Pismo Beach, City of San Luis
Obispo, County of San Luis Obispo, Special Service Districts: Los Osos, Avila Beach, Cambria,
Cayucos, Oceano, San Miguel, Santa Margarita, and Templeton, California Department of
Corrections (California Men's Colony State Prison), California Department of State Hospitals
{Atascadero State Hospital, California Military Department (California Army National Guard,
Camp Roberts). and California State University (California Polytechnic State University San Luis
Obispo). (hereinafter, "Public Agencies" or "Parties"), is at risk of a hazardous materials release
or incident from the release of hazardous materials which are transported along the major
highways, railroads, and petroleum pipelines in the County or are stored within the County for

local use; and

WHEREAS, many of the Public Agencies participate in the California Master Mutual Aid
Agreement and the San Luis Obispo County Fire Services Mutual Aid Operation Plan, and such
plans provide for mutual aid response to hazardous materials emergencies; and

WHEREAS, each of the Public Agencies provides the necessary public funds for the protection of
life and property against releases or incidents involving hazardous materials; and

WHEREAS, the creation of a specialized team ("Team") of personnel to respond to hazardous
material emergencies or potential emergencies in the County of San Luis Obispo would provide
the most effective use of the combined local resources and would benefit each of the Public

Agencies; and

WHEREAS, consistent with Government Code section 6502.7, each of the Public Agencies has
authority to respond to hazardous materials emergencies and to operate and maintain
equipment for hazardous materials response; and

WHEREAS, the Public Agencies are authorized to contract with each other for the joint exercise
of any common power pursuant to Article | Chapter 5, Division 7, of Title 1 of the Government
Code of the State of California; and

Page 10f9



Attachment 2

WHEREAS, a COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT was entered into between the Parties on October 4,
1993 ("Agreement"); and

WHERAS, the Parties now desire to amend and restate the Agreement in its entirety.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein,
the Parties hereby agree, amend and restate the Agreement in its entirety as follows:

1.

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT, COMMON POWER TO BE EXERCISED

As a supplement to the San Luis Obispo County Fire Services Mutual Aid Operation Plan,
the Parties enter this Agreement for the purpose of providing for the creation and
establishment of a Regional Hazardous Materials Response Team (hereinafter "Team").
The Team shall carry out the abatement and emergency control of hazardous conditions
and stabilize the same, until these conditions can be turned over to the appropriate
authority, for further disposal.

NO ENTITY SEPARATE AND APART FROM THE PARTY ENTITIES

The Parties agree that the purpose of this Agreement may be accomplished without
creating an entity separate and apart from the Parties; therefore, the Parties expressly
decline to create an entity separate and apart from the Parties to this Agreement.

MEMBERSHIP OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

A Regional Hazardous Material Response Team Board of Directors (hereinafter "Board")
shall be established to oversee the operation of the Team, establish Team policies and
procedures in accordance with the Purpose of this Agreement, and manage the Team's
finances and property utilized by the Team. The Board shall consist of six voting
members selected by the following procedure:

A. There shall be three standing members on the Board:

(1) The Fire Chief of the City of San Luis Obispo;
(2) The Fire Chief of San Luis Obispo County; and
(3) A representative of the County's Environmental Health Department.

B. There shall be one member representing each of the following three geographic

areas:

Page 2 of 9



Attachment 2

(1) North County, which includes San Miguel, Paso Robles, Templeton,
Atascadero, Santa Margarita, Atascadero State Hospital and Camp
Roberts;

(2) South County, which includes Arroyo Grande, Pismo Beach, Grover
Beach, Avila Beach, and Oceano; and

(3) Coastal, which includes Morro Bay, Cambria, South Bay, Cayucos,
California Men's Colony, and Cal Poly.

Each of these members shall be a Fire Chief elected by the Fire Chiefs of the
communities that are represented by that area. Each electee shall serve a term of two
years. He or she may be re-elected for an unlimited number of terms.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Board shall establish the time and place for its meetings and shall hold at least one
annual meeting. A special meeting may be called by the Chairperson, or upon demand
of two-thirds of the six members of the Board, by noticing each Board member at least
48 hours before the time of such meeting. The notice shall specify the time and place of
the meeting and the business to be transacted. All meetings of the Board shall be open
to the public, except for those sessions which may by law be closed. The Board shall
cause its Secretary/Treasurer to maintain minutes of open meetings, which shall be
public documents available for inspection at the County of San Luis Obispo Office of
Emergency Services at all times during regular business hours of San Luis Obispo County.
No compensation shall be received by any member of the Board for his or her services.
No business shall be transacted without the presence of a quorum of the Board. A
quorum shall consist of four or more Board members. A majority vote of the quorum
shall be required to transact business. At the first Board meeting following the adoption
of the new Agreement, the Board shall adopt rules for the orderly transaction of

business.

BOARD OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

The Board shall elect officers, by majority vote, to serve as Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson. The Secretary/Treasurer shall be a non-voting member of the Board and
shall be a member of the County of San Luis Obispo Office of Emergency Services.

The Board will employ a "Business Manager" under their direction to handle Team
business such as maintaining records, recording meetings on behalf of the
Secretary/Treasurer, preparing staff reports, preparing a budget for approval by the
Board and other business matters requested by the Board. The Business Manager may

Page 3 of 9



Attachment 2

be paid a monthly salary. The Business Manager will not have any oversight of the

Team's emergency response activities.

The Board will also select a Team Leader, who will be a full-time employee of a Member
Agency and who will complete his/her Team Leader roles while on-duty and at no
additional cost to his/her agency or to the Team. The position will be rotated every two
years among Member Agencies in order to share the workload. The Team Leader will:

¢ Manage operational and training programs.

e (Coordinate the efforts of Member Agencies and Team Members.

e Function as the Team's primary technical expert and advise the Board of
Directors accordingly.

e Oversee committees for Training, Policy, Equipment/IT, and Marketing and for
other programs. Responsible for developing and maintaining Standard Operating
Guidelines (SOG's), determining equipment needs, and taking on related tasks.

* Provide leadership to the Team, so that the Team can achieve the goals and
objectives established by the Board and ensure the safe and successful
mitigation of hazardous materials incidents to which the Team responds.

e Serve as the official representative of the Team to the public, news media, and
other governmental agencies.

e Delegate these duties to other Team Members or employees of Member
Agencies, when deemed appropriate by the Team Leader.

FINANCING

Use of the equipment, materials, and facilities of the Parties shall be in accordance with
rules and regulations approved by the Board. The Board shall prepare an annual fiscal
year budget for the needs of the Team. The Board shall maintain an equipment
replacement/contingency fund for the continued operation of the Team. The
Secretary/Treasurer shall bill each of the Parties annually or at more convenient
intervals determined by the Secretary/Treasurer. All funds shall be deposited into a
separate account to be maintained as the Regional Hazardous Materials Response Team
Account (hereinafter "Account”). The Board shall have access to the Account upon
signature of any two Board members. In the event any Party fails to contribute its equal
share of the budget, as determined by the Secretary/Treasurer, such Party may be
terminated from participation on or assistance by the Team by a majority vote of the
Board.

A. Any excess in federal, state, or local funds in the Account at the end of any fiscal
year shall be transferred to the next fiscal year's budget.

Page 4 of 9



Attachment 2

B. During the first year, a fund shall be established by the Board and funded by
each of the Parties contributing an amount to the Account as designated in the

following table:

Parties Amount to Contribute Total First Year
First Year
County (1) $10,000 $10,000
Cities (7) S 5,000 $35,000
Special Districts and S 2,000 524,000
other agencies (12)
$69,000
C During each successive budget year the Board may through a majority vote

increase the contribution amount to the fund by a percentage not to exceed the
previous year's Consumer- Price Index (CPI) for the Los Angeles Region.

D. Upon majority approval of the Board, the fund may be expended for the
purchase of equipment, training needs, equipment repair, and other expenses
determined necessary by the Board.

E. Funds shall not be budgeted for or disbursed from the Account in a manner

which creates a deficit at any time.

AMENDMENT OF AGREEMENT

The Board by a 2/3 majority vote may amend, delete or add additional sections to this
Agreement except that any changes to the financial contributions by member Parties
must comply with section 6C of this Agreement.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until such time as a majority of the
Board shall vote to terminate this Agreement and each of such majority Board
member's Public Agency ratifies his or her vote. Each Party may individually terminate
its involvement in this Agreement, and thereby withdraw from participation on or
assistance by the Team, by providing 90 days written notice of termination to anyone of
the members of the Board. A party individually terminating involvement in this

Page 5 of 9



10.

Attachment 2

Agreement shall not be entitled to any refund of funds previously paid to the Account.
In the event this Agreement is terminated by a majority vote of the Board ratified by the
majority's Public Agencies, the following shall occur:

A. All equipment and/or material donated by any agency for use by the Team shall
be returned to the agency without compensation for either ordinary wear and
tear, or replacement.

B. All property utilized exclusively by the Team shall be sold at fair market value
and the funds received shall be deposited in the Account.

C. The Secretary/Treasurer shall pay any outstanding accounts, invoices, and Board-
approved claims from the Account.

D. Any grant monies which have not been expended shall be returned to the
grantor,

E. The Account shall be disbursed proportionally to those Public Agencies which
participated in this Agreement at the time of the Board's majority vote for
termination.

REPORTS

The Secretary/Treasurer shall maintain the financial records of the Team in an accurate
and organized manner at all times and shall reconcile the Account on a monthly basis.
The Secretary/Treasurer shall prepare, or cause to be prepared an annual fiscal year
report. This shall include the yearly budget; the amount, date, and source of all
receipts; the amount, date, recipient, and purpose of all disbursements; the Account
balance at the beginning of the fiscal year; the Account balance at the end of the fiscal
year; and an inventory of all equipment and material owned by the Team. A copy of the
annual report shall be distributed to each Party within thirty days of the end of the fiscal
year. The Secretary/Treasurer shall furnish such other reports and data as may from
time to time be requested by the Board. All financial records shall be available for
inspection by an authorized representative of each Party upon written request and by
arrangement with the Secretary/Treasurer or other members of the Board.

TEAM SUPPORT AND PARTICIPATION

Each of the Parties agrees to support the Team in the following areas:

Page 6 of 9



Attachment 2

TRAINING

The Parties shall provide persons to attend various levels of training of the Team
and continuing education requirements consistent with Government Code
section 8574.19 et seq. and other applicable laws, regulations, and Team
standards set forth for operations. Each Party shall host and support training
activities.

STAFFING

The Parties shall provide persons to participate as members of the Team for
response to incidents or to support the Team's response.

INSURANCE

Each of the Parties shall provide Worker's Compensation Insurance for its fire
persons while such persons are involved with the Team. Government Code
sections 50925 et seq. (Extraterritorial Activities of Firemen) and other
applicable Worker's Compensation, liability, and/or benefits laws are
incorporated into this Agreement by reference.

EQUIPMENT

Each Party shall support the Team with resources whenever possible and with
regard to other Team Members be responsible for any damage or loss to such
party's resources which occurs while being used pursuant to this Agreement.

MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS

Medical examinations for each Party's Team members shall be provided by that
Public Agency (pursuant to CFR 1910.120 et seq.) The Parties will work
cooperatively to secure the most cost-effective approach to medical

examinations.

COMPENSATION TO THE PARTIES

The Parties agree that their participation in this agreement is without regard to
any reimbursement or compensation, and further agree as follows:

e The Team will actively pursue grants and donations to reduce financial
dependence on participating Public Agencies.

Page 7 of 9



Attachment 2

The Parties will fully support the Team and, when possible, assign their
employee(s) to serve as Team Members regardless of receiving any
reimbursements or compensation.

Obtaining reimbursement for services provided by the Team is a high
priority, and that it is the responsibility of the Agency Having Jurisdiction
(AHJ) to pursue such reimbursements from persons or entities
responsible for hazardous materials incidents.

When the AHJ is a Party to this agreement, any reimbursements received
by the AHJ for an incident to which the Team responds will be equitably
distributed among those Parties who have actually incurred costs related
to the incident.

o When such reimbursement is received, the Party who is the AHJ
will notify the Business Manager and the Secretary/Treasurer of
the reimbursement amount, incident name and incident number.

o The Business Manager will, within seven days, notify all Parties of
the reimbursement and ask the Parties to submit reimbursement
requests to the Business Manager.

o Parties wishing to be reimbursed must provide a letter requesting
reimbursement within 30 days of the notification by the Business
Manager, and must include documentation of costs.

o If the Team itself incurred any costs on the incident, the Business
Manager will submit a reimbursement request on behalf of the
Team, according to the same requirements listed above.

o After 30 days have elapsed, the Business Manager will consolidate
requests received into a reimbursement plan, which will equitably
distribute the reimbursement among the Parties, and will present
the reimbursement plan at the next Board of Directors meeting
for approval.

o If the reimbursement received is less that the total of all
reimbursement requests, each Party will receive a proportionate
share of the reimbursement based on their proportion of the total
of all reimbursement requests received.

o If the reimbursement received is more than the total of all
reimbursement requests, each Party shall be fully reimbursed and
the balance of the reimbursement will be paid to the Team itself
for future use as determined by the Board of Directors.

Page 8 of 9



HL.

12.

13.

Attachment 2

NON-PARTICIPATION

Any Public Agency named in the first "WHEREAS" Clause of this Agreement that chooses
not to sign the Agreement can avail itself of the Team's services; however, that Public
Agency must pay all costs of such Team services as "Assistance for Hire" at the rates
determined by the Board.

COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an
original, but all of which together shall constitute the same Agreement.

EXECUTION

Each Public Agency that signs this Agreement shall promptly notify the County of San
Luis Obispo Office of Emergency Services and shall simultaneously forward to such office
an executed copy of its Counterpart Signature Page of this Agreement by hand-delivery
to such office. Every Public Agency desiring to participate in this Agreement must submit
its executed copy of its Counterpart Signature Page to the County of San Luis Obispo
Office of Emergency Services prior to July 1, 2015.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their
respective authorized officers. This Agreement is deemed to be signed and executed as of the
last date a Public Agency executed this Agreement which is the day of

, 2015.

Avila Beach Community Services District

By:

Brad Hagemann, General Manager

Approved by the Avila Beach Community Services District

, 2015

Page 9 of 9



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager M)
DATE: June 9, 2015

SUBIJECT: Preliminary Intent to Serve Request: Cagliero Brothers, Beach Colony Estates,
Lots 8,9, 10, 12, 13. APNs: 076-196-013, 076-196-014, 076-196-015, 076-196-
017, 076-196-018

Recommendation:
Receive Staff Report; Approve the Preliminary Intent to Serve Requests

Funding:
A $1,000 processing fee and deposit has been received for each Lot and will be used for
applicable charges as described in Resolution 97-2 for processing an “Intent to Serve” letter

review.
Discussion:

This item was originally on the May 12 Board agenda, but with the consent of the project
applicant was deferred to the June 9" meeting.

Attached for Board consideration is a request from the Cagliero Brothers for an “Intent to Serve™
letter for five single family lots (Lots 8, 9, 10, 12 and 13) in Beach Colony Estates. The owners
propose to build one single family residence of approximately 2,200 square feet on each of the
five lots. The residences will have will be split-level with 3 to 4 bedrooms as shown on the
attached renderings and site plan. The lots are currently vacant and located along Avila Beach
Drive at shown on the attached aerial map.

After issuance of an “Intent to Serve™ letter the applicant will need to provide the District with a
final set of plans detailing the entire project. Staff will advise the developer what District
improvements will be required and what connection fees will need to be paid to the District as
those plans are evaluated.

Cagliero Beach Colony Estates



Cagliero Brothers
P.O. Box 3828
Paso Robles, CA 93447

May 2, 2015

Avila Beach Community Services District
P.O. Box 309

191 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

Dear Board Members,

We are submitting an “Application for a Preliminary Will Serve/Intent-To Serve Letter”.

We are proposing to build a single-family residence of approximately 2200 ft.2
[t will have 3 to 4 bedrooms. The exact number of bedrooms and square footage could vary due
to any additional requirements of the county of San Luis Obispo Building Department during

the building permit application process.
Included with this request are artist renderings of the home and site plans.

The home will be similar in appearance to those already existing in this development.
During the Minor Use Permit/Building Permit application process, every effort will be made to
make the homes unique and individual and appropriate for the Avila Beach community.

Should you have any questions, feel free to contact us or our agents. Thank you in advance for

your consideration.

Respectfully Submitred,

Owners:

Phillip Cagliero
(805) 674-0675
Jon Cagliero
(805)610-7040

Contractor/Agent:
Steve S. Price
805-235-9538

Architect/Agent:
Joe Silvaggio
(805) 440-6284






797t
008°C

VLOL VIHY ONIAIT d3SOd0Yd
1WLOLY3HY SNIAM 31avMOTTY

Il




0017 = TY1OLVY3IHY ONIAI GISOdOHd
00L'Z = TVLOLY3HY ONIAN I18YMOTIV

JAIHA HOVY34 V1AV
HOV3d VIIAVY




I

001°C

WIOLV3dY ONIAIT d3SOdoYd
TVLOL V3IHY DNIAIT m_._m_<>>0j_<,

| S3LV1S3 ANOTOD HOV3g
1 IAIYA HOY3G VIINY
L HOV3d VIAY

r

TR







AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors -
V7,

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager/

DATE: June 9, 2015

SUBJECT: Presentation and Review of Preliminary FY 2015-16 Budget

Recommendation:

1 Receive Preliminary Budget

2 Set Finance Committee Meeting as needed to review the Preliminary Budget for
FY 2015-16

3 Advertise two weeks in advance for a public hearing and anticipated adoption of

the Final Budget on July 14™, 2015,

Funding:
Revenues and Expenditures for FY 2015-16 are to be administered in accordance with the

adopted budget.

Discussion:

Each year the District must prepare and adopt an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. Typically, the Finance Committee reviews and comments on the
Preliminary Budget prior to final adoption by the full Board. Staft will provide a summary of the
preliminary FY 2015/16 operating budget and capital projects budget at our meeting on June gh
meeting.

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee be given an opportunity to review and comment
on the Preliminary budget prior to the end of June, to incorporate the Board’s comments. Staff
anticipates that the Board will consider final adoption of the FY 2015/16 budget at the Board’s
July 14" 2015 regularly scheduled meeting. Alternatively, a Special Board meeting could be
scheduled prior to the July meeting.

A formal Public Hearing Notice will be published at least two weeks in advance of the July 14",
2015 hearing date.

Staff rpt june2015 budget



Avila Beach Community Services District

Dratft

2015/16 Fiscal Year Budget

Presented to the Board of Directors
June 9, 2015

Peter Kelley, President
Steve Waldron, Vice President
John Janowicz
Shanna Richards
Lynn Helenius

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer



169°18% (56'LEES) (9rL'8L$) uoneaidaq Buipnjoul sso7 / 8WooU| 18N

€09'6LE°LS GSY'SPES 806'S9¢'L S uoneaidaq bulpnour sesuadx3 (€301

¥SL'0€LS PGL'0ELS vSL'0ELS (ipny wou) ucneroeideg

158°212% (Log'L0zs) 800°CLL$ uoieaids INOYIM SSOT / SLUOOU| BN

sasuadxa |euolippe pue 3eBpng BunesadQ 03 41D Woely Sway sunnol Jo JBJSeS} Sepnjoul /60'g/ LS 10 saunypuadxe Ul aseaioul pajedionuy

(959'793) 6¥P68L LY Log'sLzs ¥GL'GET LS pauiquio)

(816%) 69v'6% 0$ 18€°0L$ %G SISEM PII0S

(816$) 696°2Z$ 005'ZL$ 188'cZ$ %S SbI 1eeus

(018°21%) 9ev'eEvs 0$ 9ve’LSrs %GE 81

(0zo'zes) SIp'8eSs 000'G$ G67'0/5$ %SY Aeliueg

09¢€'s$ 660'68LS$ L08'/GL$ 6EL'6LLS %01 [elauag

Jds uwpy Buipnioul spund

(LGe'sLe) 68£'68L$ 0$ 0v.'L0Z$ (spunj o) y|ds aq 0}) S}SO) UILIPY

sasuadxy

S8sealou| sley Jo se|eg Ja)ep) a)els woly esealaul pejoafold ou Yim 656’ LSS O anuaasy Ul esealoul pajedionuy

[ 8565 00E°20V'L$ 00S°cL$ 29.'1v8'L$ peuIguIod|

00c$ 008°cLS 00S'€ls 00S'cls$ 8ISEAR PIIOS

0$ 008'SL% 0% 008'GL$ s)ybI Jeens

71628 0059294 0$ 895'c6P$ I8l A

686'02$ 000°€09% 0% 110'285$ Aejpueg

LE2's 00zZ‘gres$ 0$ £98'cres [EJ8UBD)

0 0 0 0 ulwpy

paidopy SLiv| pasodoid 91/5) pajoafoid SLivL 19Bpngd S1ivl anuanay
5 pesodold

9115] ussmisqg
ERITEYE g |




Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



Avila Beach Community Services District

Budget

Combined Detail
Fiscal Year 2015/16

Combined Admin General Sanitary Water  Street Liﬂs Solid Waste Total
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
403 - Operating Revenue o 0 350,000 450,000 a 13,800 813,800
405 - Late Charge Penality a [i} 1,000 1,000 ] i} 2,000
407 - Harbor Charges a 0 40,000 0 1,200 il 41,200
409 - County Taxes il 210,000 212,000 75,000 14,600 0 511,600
429 - Interest Income il 3,000 0 Q 0 i 3,000
439 - Plan Check Income 0 a ] 500 a 0 500
459 - Station Rent il 32,000 0 0 o 0 32.000
469 - Installation Fees o a 0 ] 0 b ]
479 - Contract Services a 2.700 il 0 0 o] 2,700
489 - Misc Income (Refunds/PWS) 0 500 0 0 ] 0 500

Total Income i 248,200 503,000 526,500 15,800 13,800 1,407,300

Expense
500 - Payroll Expenses 35,000 il 0 il i il 35,000
503 - Payroll Taxes 560 il 0 il o il 560
504 - PERS 2,275 o s} 0 0 0 2275
505 - Work Comp Insurance B54 o o 0 0 0 854
507 - Health Insurance 12,000 a o 0 0 0 12,000
508 - Director Compensation a a 0 0 o ] 0
509 - Training 3,000 o o ] ] o 3.000
513 - Safety Gear o o 450 50 0 0 500
515 - LAFCo Fees 4,300 i} 0 [s} o 0 4,300
517 - Dues & Subscriptions 3,000 o 500 500 o o 4,000
521 : Insurance o 4,800 5,000 4,803 o ] 14,603
529 - Telephone 2,400 0 3,000 ] 0 s} 5400
531 - Office Supplies & Postage 4,000 a 1,500 1,200 0 0
532 - Chemicals 0 a 42,000 2,000 0 ] 44,000
533 - Operating Supplies 0 a 2,600 §,000 0 0 8,800
534 - Small Tools o o 500 500 0 0 1,000
535 - Notices 1,000 ] 100 200 0 0 1,300
536 - Critical Spare Parts 0 a 15,000 5,000 20,000
537 : Equip Repairs & Maintenanc 2,000 ] 10,000 5,000 1,000 0 18,000
538 - Generator Maintenance 2,500 2,500
539 - Yard Improvements ] i] 1,000 1,000 0 0 2,000
540 - Solids Handling 40,000 40,000
541 - Fuel & Travel 500 0 2,000 700 ] 0 3,200
543 - Utilities 2,000 0 24,000 2,500 12,500 ] 41,000
545 - Rent 0 0 ] il 0 ] i
547 - Weed Abatement 75 o o il ] Y5
549 - Plan Checks nia 0 1,000 7,500 o il B.,500
550 - Contract Labor 75,000 161,285 170,000 63,000 il il 488,285
551 - Legal 25,000 0 3,000 2,000 0 0 30,000
552 - Fat Oil & Grease Program 0 ] 3,000 ] 0 0 3,000
553 - Engineering 1] 0 40,000 25,000 ] 0 65,000
5§54 - Management 10,000 a ] ] ] 0 10,000
555 - Accounting 6,500 ] a i 1] ] 6,500
556 - Regulatory Permit Compliance 25,000 10,000 35,000
557 - Lab Tests 0 0 50,000 2,000 il 0 52,000
561 - Permits & Fees 0 0 7,600 4,000 ] o 11,600
563 - Licenses 0 0 3,500 200 ] i 3,700
565 - State Water 0 ] 0 99,000 o il 98,000
567 - Lopez Water ] ] o 125,000 ] 0 125,000
571 - Miscellaneous 1] 0 ] 1] 0 0 0

Sub total Operating Expense 189,389 166,160 453,250 367,153 13,500 3] 1,182,752

Allocation of Admin Transfer 10% 45% 355 5% 5%

579 - Administrative Transfer -169,389 18,939 85,225 66,286 9,480 9,469 0

Total Expense [ 185.099 538,475 433,439 22,969 8,459 1,182,752
170 - Fixed Assets Depreciation 0 0 100,474 28 680 0 ] 130,154

Net Profit/ Loss 0 63,101 -35,949 63,381 7,168 4,331 94 394

5
budgetproposed_2_2015.16xls Page 1 of 1



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Administrative Fund



z 10 | alieg

000z 000’z S8IINN - €4S
00g 00s |8ABL] g BN - |PC
0 0 sjuaianoldw| piey - GEG
000’z 0002 el g sujeday dinbg . geg
000"t 000't S8ONON - G£§
0 0 saljddng BunesadQ - g5
] o S|EDIWEYD - ZEG
000'y 000'F abejsod g sanddng soo - 1gg
0or'z oor'e auoydajal - 25
1] (1] BJUBINSU| . |25
000’ 000'e suonduosqng g seng - 21§
00g'y 682"t S884 004V - 6L
0 0 Jeag Mages - g5
ooo'e ooo'e Bujuies) - gog
0 0 uonesuadwos Jo19aq - 805
00024 895'HL BoUBINSU| PIEBH - L0S
¥R L1982 soueinsu| diwod YoM - 505
GIEZE L95'Z2 SY3d - v0S
095 265°L saxe] |[oshed - £0§
000'se 000'L6 sasuadxg |jolhed - 005

asuadxy

1] 0 o aLoIU| |Ej0 |
0 0 0 awoau| ISIN - 68Y
0 o o S0IAIAS 12RNUCT - 6/F
0 0 0 is@ad vone|esy| - gy
0 0 0 sy UoNEIS - G5h
0 EfU EfU WO Y2ey) ueld - el
0 1] 0 W03 I5aI8U| - ZF
o] a a saxe] funoo - goy
a 0 a sebieys soqieH - Loy
0 a 0 Ayijeusg abreys 21e . oy
1] o] 4] anusaay Hunesado - cov

awoou|

asuadxzawoau) fueupig
SIUSUWOY gLf5L 1abipng SIUBLILLIOT Gl L pajoalolg 186png siivL sAlElSIUIPY
pasodaid SHpL

9LiG

91/S10Z Jea ) [easiy
}obpng uopensiulwpy
JoMISIg sediAleg Ajunwwo) yoeag elIAyY



Z 4oz abieg

%G MIBIUBS @ 9GS JSIBAA %01 [BISUSD ‘UOBS %G S1SEAA PIIOS % SIYBI 19815 'Spuny Jayio o) peaids 51509 anenSIUILIpY

uonenbyuoo Juswabeuew o) enp [eBa U asealou
asealoul 0D Algeqoid abueyo 0} Junowe juay

BBE'G8L 0 ovL'L02
0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 ]
0 0 0
005'9 005'g
000'0L ooo'ot
0 0
000'52 000's2
WD 1WenUoD  000'sL 0
=) B/u
0 £00'6
sjuawed g5l 18bpng SUaWIWoD GLivl paivaloid 196png gy
pasodoly SHPL

aHst

9L/S1L0Z Jeaj |eosiy
}96png uonensiuiwpy
Jougsig s8oIAIes AJlunwiwos yoesg elIAy

esuadx3y |ejo)

i8)suel| sAnENSIUILPY -
SNo3UB||a3SsI -

1a31ep zado -

- GOg
sasuedl -

884 B sllulad -
sisal e -

+ G55
- P58
- 55
jebay -

10qe7 1282U00) .

JS1EM B1E1S

Bununosoy
uswalbeuely
Buissubug

S)§7947 ueld
juay

BANEIISILILPY

645
LG
L9G

£9%
185
i85

k5SS
0sg

- 6¥S
* GG

:s8joN



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

General Fund/Fire Department



Z 3o | abeq

[2Ael] g |Bnd . LPS
SIUBUSIIEY - §EG

S8II0N - GES

saiddng BuijesadQ .- geg
S|EJlWway) - Z¢s

abejsod ¥ senddng 82140 - L£§
auoydeja) - 62§

s8jou sas 008’y abesanon Aujgey 9 Apadoad 0z8'v £08'y 22UBINSU| - |26
suopdiosqng g sang - 21§
$894 004V - 515

Jea Mojes - €15
aouBINSU| YIBaY - 10§

o o o o o oo
o oocooo
o 0o o o o oo

soueinsu| dwon YIOA - 505
Sd3d - ¥0§

o o oo oo
o o o0 o oo
o o o o oo

o
=]
o

soxe] |joifed - £05 jE10L
0 0 0 aiedipai - INEOS
saxe] ||joifed - €05

o 0 0 sasueadx3 |joifed - 00§ 1BI0L
0 1oejued 400

=]
(=]

sobepy s5019 . 108
sasuadxy jjoifed - pOg

esuadxy
00Z'8vZ £98'2v2 awoou| [eyo]
00s 00S awoou| Isiiy - 68Y
00L'2 00L'z $8J|Al0G JoRNUOD - BLY
oses) yym Jad aseaiow] %G 000'ZE £99'Le jusy uonEIs - 6SY
0 EfU WoIU| Y28 UB|d - GEY
SaleJ 1Salaiul MO| 000'e Qoo'e SLwIoou| ysasalu| - 2%
ooo‘oLe 000'60Z sexel Aune) - 60¥
0 sabieyo soqiey . Lod
0 faneuad abieyy a1e - Go¥
0 anuanay Bunesedg - oy
swoau|

gsuadxzjewosu) leuipio

sjuswiwod 91151 196png SJUBWIWIOD SLi¥L payoeloiy y8bpng siipL (IEITETS)
pesodoid SLivl
9LIst

91/510Z eaA [e9std
1obpng |esauan
Jol3sIg sediales Ajunwwo) yoeeg ejiny



Z jo z obey

AyBuys doup |im souelnsul sejedionuy

] B 108251~ vZlL'eo asuadx3 fawosu| 18N
660'58L 108251 6EL'6LL asuadx3 Bunessdp je10)

$1S0D uIpY J0 %01 62631 0 GS6'LZ dejsuel] sAENSILILIPY - 61§
091'991 L08'2G1 ¥8L'LGL asuadx3g Bunesadp (2104 qng

0 0 0 Snoaue|jedsiN « LLS

0 0 0 i31epp zodo - Z9g

0 0 0 131EMA BYE]S - 599

0 0 0 S9SU89IT - £95

0 0 0 994 g sjiwlad - 19§

0 0 0 sise) qeq - L6§

0 0 0 Bununosay . 555

0 0 0 swabeuel . $55

0 0 0 BupesuiBug . g55

0 0 0 |eBen . 159

10BAUOD) 40 Ylim 8oUBpI0a2E W] 582'L91L 906'2G | 906251 10geT joeque)d - 055

Gl SL g/ juswaleqy pasp - IS

0 0 0 sefIin - £¥S

SpuBLIWOD 91/5} yebpng SjuaWIWOD SLipl pajasioid 19Bpng G1ivL [e18uBS)
pasodoid SiiwL
9151
9L/S1L0T des ) |edsi

}obpng |esauan)
JoUISIQ S92IAI8S AJIuNWWo) Yyoeag eJIAy

'S3JON



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



Z jo | abed

yuow Jad gose xoldde

aulj weid g sul Yayos

BSEAIOU) BB %52

000'sL
0oL
005
009°Z
0o0'zy
005" L
000°E
000°S
005

0

oSy

0]

000°£09 0

o o o o o o

poo'zie
000'0F
000'L
000'0G€

SUWIWOD 9L/5)

1ebpng SUBLIWIOD G LipL pajoaloid
pasodoig SLivl
9LIgE

9LISL0Z B4 [EISIY
19bpng Aiejiueg

1o13S1A S@21AI9S ANUNWWo) yoeag eliny

000’51
[3[023
0o0s
008’z
0o0'zy
005’k
ooo'e
€08'y
005

0

0S¢

0

0

0

110285

LIo‘Lie
000°0F
000'L
000'0£E

e ————
186png sijy)

SHed aseds |eanug - 9¢5
SBONON - GES

S|00] ||BWS - pES

saljddng Bunesadq - g5
S|e2Way) - ZES

abejsod % sanddng 2030 - L£S
auoydalay - gz

BIUBINSU| - LZG
suopdiasqng R seng - LIS
$884 004V - 51§

lesn) Ayajes - £
asueInsu| ylesy - 205
aouesnsu| dwoo YoM - 505
S¥3d - POS

saxe] |joiked - €06 [BIOL

aledipaw - WEDS
saxe] |joifed - €05

sasuadx3] |joihed - 006 |B10L
sabep ssous . Log
sasuadxy jjoifed . 00s
asuadxy

awoouj je1o )
3wosu| 2SI - 68
S82IAIBS JOBIUOY - GLY
S884 uonejjeisu) - gop
juay uolels - 65k
AWO0U| YIBYD UB|d - 6ER
2WWoU| 1saiau] - 62
saxe| Munog - 6o¥
sabieys Joquey - Lov
fnjeuag sBiey a1e - 01
anuaaay Bunesadp - cov

awoau|
asuadxgfewoou) Aeuipio
faejueg



Z jo g abegd

6¥6'G2-

viv'GyL- 866'88-
Yvoor p2p'00L p2'00L
Glp'aes 000'SH 564'045
1500 UIPY JO %Gy GZZ'58 0 ET
0sZ'ery 000'sy 669'LLF
0 0
0 0
005°e 005'e
SBEEIOU| WE mwﬁmﬂ_oz:m [alsl=s gLe _h
000'08 000'Sk 000'08
000'se 000'0S
0
0
[oeleRnid 000°0F
weiboid BuicBuo  pop'e 0o0'e
[emaual yuuad Jo] poddns [euopippe ssjedionuy  0oo'e 0002
8SeaLIU) %¢ seledionue J9BUOD WHH  000'0ZL 0£8'59)
0o00'L 000'L
noo've noL'ez
ooo'z ooo'z
lesodsig splios 019 000'08 000'0%
JUIEW [BLLIOU JO} MOJIE O}  0OD'L 000'L
0052 o0os'e
eawdinba jo 2 goo'ol 000'0L
Sjuawwod 91f51 186png SUBLWIWOD GLipL pajoaloid 106png siivi
pasodoad SHFL
91i51
91/510Z JeaA [0Sl

JoUIsIq S99IAIaS Ajunwwos Yyoeag ejIAyY

1ebpng Alejiueg

'S3lo0N

asuadx3 fawooau| JoN

uoneaidaq syessy pexid - 04}

asuadx3 BuneladQ (2301
J9JsSuUBRl| AMIBNSIUILIPY - 646

asuadx3 Bupesadg |ejoL gng
SNOBUR|IBISIN - LS
18)ep S1R)S - 695
Sasuad| - £95
saa4 g sjiuliad - 195
s1sal qe - 156
aoueldwo) Jwiad fiojeinbay - 955
Bununoaoy - ggg
juawabeuey . pgg
Buuseuibug . ¢5g
weibold asessn g 10 184 - 265
leBay - 155
JoqeT JoenuoD - 055
SY28YD ueld - 615
YSE| “1omag “UsIeM
1amod
soninN - £vs
19ABLL g 18N - 1S
BulpueH spiios - obg
sjuswanoadui) piey - ges
2oUBUIIUIEY JOIRIBUAE) - BES
aoueualuiel g sieday dinbg - jpg
Kieyueg



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



Z o | abed

000°s 000's sued esedsg |eanud - 965
00e 00e S8doN - GES
00s 008 S|00] |jews - $£S
0009 000'9 selyddng Bunesado - £eg
000'2 000z sjedjwayy - zeg
0ozt 0oz'L abeysod g saiddng 9010 - 1£§
0 0 auoyds|a] - gZS
008'¥ £08't soueInsuyf - LZg
00s 00s suonduosqns g sang - £
¢ 0 0 $884 004V - 61§
0s 0 0s 1eag fipges - £1g
0 0 0 82UBINSU| YyHesH - L0S
0 0 0 esueinsu| dwos JI0M, - S0§
0 0 0 SY3d - 05

=]
(=]
o

soxe] |jo1hed - £0S |€J0)

0 0 0 8iEDIpa - INEOS
saxe] |joihed - £05

0 0 0 sasuadx3 |joshed - 00S |01
0 0 0 sefiepp ss0i9) - 108
sasuadxy |jo1hed - 005
asuadxy
005925 0 98G'C6Y awoau| [ej0)
0 ooy ISIN - 68F
Q 0 S8J1AI8S 1DBNUOCY - LY
0 0 uone|jesul 1s1ay - 69
0 0 jusy uonels - 65¥
00g 00§ awiodu] ¥asyd ueld - gLt
0 0 JWIODU| JsBIBU| - 6T
000°'GL 0oz'eL sexel funoy - 60t
0 0 sebieys Joqiey - L0F
000°t 000'L Ayjeuay abseyn a1e - sop
9SEBIOUI BjE) %01 000°05¥ 288'gly anuaaay Bupneiedo - gop
awoou|
ssuadx3zawosuj AzeuipiQ
Sjuswiwiod gi/gk 18bpng sjuawwod Sifpl pejaaloid 1ebpng §Liv 18JEAN
pasodoid SHivL
9LISE

91L/G10Z 4824 [BISI4
19bpng J8jepp
JousIq sedlAleg Ajlunwwo) yoeag ejIAY



Z jo 7 sfed

v8e°e9 089'62- 299'2L
089°62 089'62 089'62
9Er'Eed 0 vz’ LGt
1S0D UIWPY JO %SE  98Z°99 0 Zre'aL
0S1°.9¢ 0 vOv'vLE
0 0
0 0
sjewmse Joj Bujiem  000'6ZL ooo'szi
1S00 J8jeM J8/ing PajeLse SepaLl  000'66 00066
00z 0oz
000'¥ 000't
000'2 000z
joBNUOD  000'0L 000'02
0 0
0 0
198QU0D  000'GZ 000'6Z
spasu oyads Jajem oy 000°'z 000'z
8sealoUl %4¢ sejedionue JoRANUCD PiH4  000'€9 15Z'09
oo0g'L 00§'L
0052 00s'2
0oL 00.
000'L 000'L
000's 000's
SjUBLUIOD 91/51 jabpng SJUBUILOD SLpL paaalosg 186png giipL
pasodaoig SLivL
aListL

91/510Z JeaA [easiy
jebpng Jo1epp

JouIsIg sed1AIeS AHUNnwwo) yoeag ejIAy

'SBI0N

esuadx3y jpwoou) JoN

uonerosideq sjessy paxid - 0/1

asuadx3 Bunesadp g0
19JSUBL)| SANENSIUWDY - 6.6

asuadx3z Buneladp je30) qng
SNOBUB||eISIN - LIS
aAlaSaY I9)EAN - 895
io1epp zedoT - 296G
IBIEM 91E1S - GO9S
S85Ua2|7 - £95
5884 g S)iuiad - 195
s}sa) qeT - /§§
eaueydwon juuag Aiojenbay . 9gg
Bununosay . ggg
juswabeuepy - v55
Buuesuibug - ggg
|eba . 155
1ogET 10BNUOY - 086
s)§98YQ ueld - 6
sSenlinn - £vS
|2AB1L B |BN4 - LPS
sjusweacidw| piey - g5
juteyy g sireday dinbg . £g5

JAIEM



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



Z jo | abey

sieday - 1£9

saiddng BunesadqQ - ¢¢g
s|ealwsyy - Zes

abejsod @ salddng 20130 - LES
auoydaje] - 625

aouBINSy| - |LZG
suonduosqng g seng - 21§
S984 004V - 51§

suuoyun - €15

ajueInNsu| YijeaH - 0§
aouesnsu] dwoo YIOA - 505

SH3d - v0S

o OO0 00000 oo o0
O 0O 000 0000000

0O 000000 oo ogo

(=]
(=]
o

soxe] |jolhed - £0§ [eI0)
0 0 0 SJEJIPa - WEOS
sexe] |joifed - €05

0 0 0 sasuadx3] jjoshed - 005 |B10)]
0 0 0 sabepp ssoin) - Log

sesuadx3 |joshed - 00S

asuadxgy

008'sl 008Gl Swodu| [ejoL
0 0 awodu| IsIy - 68Y
0 0 S82IAISS JOBNUOYG - §T
0 0 juey uonels - g5
0 0 BWOIU| }I8YD ueld - 6EY
0 0 80| Jsalalu| - §Z
009'v1 009'vL sexe] fjuno) - 0¥
00Z't ooz'L sebieyn 10q4ey - L0V
0 0 Aujeusad abreyo sje - sop
0 0 anuanay BupesadQ - gov

awoou|

asuadxzewoou| Aeulpio
sjuawwoy gLj5L jobpng Sjuswiwo] SLivL pajoaloly 186png §1/pL Wb
pasodold Sl
SL/SL
9L/GLOC Je ) |eds]q
}obpng 3ybi

1013SIQ se9lAles Ajunwwio) yoeag ejIny



Z j0 z abed

6914 00§21~ 280'8- asuadxg jawoouj 19N
696'22 005°Z1L 188°¢e asuadx3 Bunesadq |eJ0)
180D UILUPY JO %G 69%'6 0 /8€01 i8jsuel] sanensiuIwpy - 615
oos‘el 0052t 0os'el asuadx3 BunesadQ [ej0) qng
0 0 0 SNOaUEB||22SI - LLS
0 0 0 J91epp zadon) - z9g
0 0 0 1BIBM 18IS « G9G
0 0 0 SasuUa217 - £95
0 0 0 $984 7 UL . |95
0 0 0 s)s8] qeT - IG5
0 0 0 Bununooay . ggg
0 0 0 juewabeuey . v56
0 0 0 Bupeauibug - ggg
0 0 0 |ebs - 156
0 0 0 J0qET J9RIUOY - 05§
00e's 00€'s 198115 Juo.4
ooz'2 00zZ'L sy6i umo |
005z} 00521 00521 Samnn - evs
0 0 0 [BABL) '@ |8Nd - LS
sainixy Buibe 0oo'L sqing jo uswsoeidas @ 000°L aouBuAUIRY - 6ES
SuBWWOY 91/51 1ebpng SjUBWWOY Gl/p) pajoalosd 186png s1/p1 Wb
pasodo.d SLivlL
9LISL

9L/GLOZC 1ea A [eIsiq
}obpng 1ybi
121)SIg SavIAIBS AJlUnwwo) Yoeaq ejIAy



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



Z jo | abeq

siieday - /£G

saljddng BunesadQ - ggg
sjealwayy - Zeg

abejsod g salddng soo - Le5
auoydala) - 625

aoUBINSU| - LZG
suoiduasqns @ sang - LL§
S$384 004V - GLS

suuojun - 15

Jdueinsu] yiesHy . L0g
aoueinsu| dwoD YoM - §0G

SY3d - ¥0S

Lo N e T s Y s Y o R o T o Y s B o R s B e Y
O 0O 00 o0 o000 o oo oo

(=]
o

saxe] ||oifed - £05 |B10)

0 0 SIEJIpaW - WEOS
saxe] |joJhed - €06

0 sasuadxy |joihed - oS [BI0L
4] 0 sabepp ssous - LOg
sasuadx3 jjoifed - 005
asuadxy
oos'cl ooz'el 00G'cl awodu| |Bjo ],
0 awodu| 2SI - 68%
0 0 S89IAJBS JOBNIUOY) - B
0 0 juay uonels - 65
0 0 BwodU| Y28y ueld - 6£
0 0 awoau| }satal| - 6T
0 0 sexe] fjunos - 60v
0 0 sableyy JoqueH - o
0 0 Rjeuaq sbieyy a1e - 5op
tpuow Jad ppt | xoudde 0og'cl 00Z'€l 00S'cL anuaaay BupesadQ - gov
awoou|
asuadxgjswoouj Aeupio
TS e B S = )
Sjuawwod gL/sE 186png SjUaWLog GLivl payaalfoid 196png gL/pL ISEM PlIOS
pasodoug SLivi

9Li5L

91/510Z 4E9A [EDSId
}obpng aysep pijos
JoLsIg S991AI9g AJUnwiwon Yoesg ejIAyY



Z Jo z efied

LEE'Y 00zZ'cl i A I asuadx3 /swoouj 19N

691’6 0 /8801 asuadxg Bunesadp |e10)1
1800 UILPY JO %G 69v'6 0 18€'01 13jSuUBL] SANBISIUIWPY - 615

asuadx3g BunesadQ |ejo)| qng

sNoaue||assiy - LIS
iojepn zado) .- 196
JBJEAN B]EIS - 95
SasuaniT - £95
$984 @ sjiullad - |95
sisal qeT - IS5
Bununooay - ggg
juswabeuepy - y5g
Buusawbuy - 66
jeba7 - Lgg
10qeT JPenuUod - 055
1934)S JUoa4
sybi umo
saninn - ¢bs
[eAR1L g 9N - L$S
asueuUIB - 6ES
SUSWWOoY 9L/51 jebpng sjuawwog vl paoaloig 186png GLivL ISEM PIIOS
pasodoid SiLivl
aL/slL

o oo ooocococooo'o'

O 0o 0000 oo o0 o0 o o000 oo ojo

91/51.0Z JeaA [eosly
1aBpng ajsep pijos
1ouysIg sedineg Ajlunwiwo) yoeag elIAy



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Table of Organization



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Table of Organization

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER

BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)
DISTRICT COUNSEL
‘ M. SEITZ
DISTRICT ENGINEER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)
ACCOUNTING CLERK
K. DIBBERN
£
| UTILITIES
FIRE DEPARTMENT DEPARTMENT STREET LIGHTING
)' (WATER / SANITARY)

OPERATIONS MGR
CALFire CONTRACT C.ELLISON
(Contract Staff)

WW OPERATOR Il
M. WENTZEL
{Contract Staff)

26




Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



ST8ITS 00'69% ST6EVS
SL'60TS 05°09% ST6EYS
06°€TTS S99 ST6VS
0£'965 VAL ST6YS
ST'¥6S 06'vvS ST6YS
Bunsixg 3unsixy
INNNINTA INNWINIA

V101

4IM3s

SLINN §

LO-PTOT uciinjosay Ag 13s saield Jualind

suojies gy/ Ajsrewixoidde si s18M 4O JUN yoej

"P3Z1113N St JS1eM SSI §| UBAS ‘UOITIBUUOD 3IIAISS YoBD
104 paSieyo st 2JAI3S JO SHUN G JOJ || AJYIUOW WINLIUIW Y "PIZI|1IN Jajem Jo junowe ay3 uodn paseq s| 33IAIS JISMIS

%S¢ 35e3.0U]| 318y JIamas pai1dopy
%0T 3sea.10Ul 31eY J31EpA paldopy

08°€TS G8'6S

SLINNS 0T°¢1S S8°6S

S1INN S
S1INM S

S1INN §

Bunsix3y Bunsix3y
INNWINITIA asn
HILYM INNININTIN

€6'71S 5865

67'6S S8°6S

86°8S 5865
3unsixy Bunsig
31vy Ilvd

43IM3S d31VM

AYANNYI/IVIYLSNANI

2M9Nd/IVIDYINIAGD

SINVHNVYLSIY

ATTAVA-LLINIA

TVILN3Qis3y

SSV1D

ST/T/L AINI1D3443 IUNLONYLS ILVYH ATHINOW Q3LdOaV asIey

¥ 3ITNA3IHDS

1J1¥LSIQ SIDNAYIS ALINNINOD HOVIE VIIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



TiLA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXHIBIT 10
Profiminary Drstt: Do Mot Cita / Distribute.

sler and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis
Water Fee Glassification and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

Eguivalenc

Single Femily Residence or Condominium, per i f
Residence | {
One Bedroom $4.780.57 067 [ ssasz | 54 307
Twe Bedroom §7 170688 1.00 ol $5.163 [ 56,452
Three Bedroom 59,561 15 133 | ssEss 58602
Four Bedroom 311,851 43 1.67 5| $8.505 | §10,753 |
hulti Dwelling 1 \ | !
! 1
One Bedroom $£3.824 48 B0 L §2754 : $3.447
! |
Twa Bedroom $5.736.65 0 B0 | s4130 | | ssier
Three Bedroom $7 64852 1.07 | §5507 | $6 882
Mobile Home | §4,780.57 0a7 | §3,442 | I 54,301 |
Barber Shop (per chair £181223 0.27 | §1.377 | §1.720
Beauty Shop (per chair} §2 490,29 043 §1721) | sz.A5%
Dentist Office {per chair) £14 547 72 200 310.32;" $12 903
i |
Depariment Store (per employes) $764 B9 | 011 §551 S688
of, M lerger, (per 1,000 square feet) $2.2092.92 0az $1.651 52083 [
! ! {
Drug Stoe [ 59,561 15 143 go88 | ses0z |
wiFourtzin Service acd i $25 81510 | 360 518,567 $23.226 |
i Serving Meals acd (per sealy ' 5856 11 013 §588 i 5860 |
' 1
.eundry L
(per Standard weshing machine) $15,122.28 267 $§é_f’68 | $17.205
Meat Market ',JI
{per 1,000 square fect of floor ares) SGRG 11 013 ss}aa SRED
&
Waotel or Hate: {per room) 52 3590 24 £.33 §1 fa‘21 $2.181
i |
Office Building I
{per employee) 547806 0ov 544 | 5430
or, it larger (per 1,000 square leet) | $2.294 58 03z 81,652 i $2.065
! Physicians Office i | |
{per examining room) 53,874 46 053 £2 754 ' 53 441
Restaurant ! |
(per seat at 20 galions per day per seat) 387 45 [ Q.05 s275 | 3344 r
| ) |
Ihealre (per seat) t 557.37 6.01 | s41 (! $52
Qther non water intensive establishments I ! | l
{per 500 gallans per dey) ’ T8 561 15 133 s6.884 | $8.602
Hoarding Schoel, Elem {per student) i Gt 434 17 .20 | $1.043 I. | $§1.290
Boarding School, Segnigr (per student) | $1.91223 027 | §1.377 | §1.720
Crurch (per seat) i $57 37 0a1 | g4 §52
1
Country Club {ser member) I 847806 0.7 %344 | 5430
| |
Civic Club {per member) : §57 37 0.01 I 541 $52
Elementary School (per student) 3305 05 C04 5220 I $275
| i
Nursing Homes (per bed) $7 55834 040 | s2p085 £2,581
i ; | i
Reoming House (per resident) $1.812.23 0.zv 81377 §1.720
] /
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) . 51,147 34 016 | $826 i $1,032

H ¢
T ABCSD currently refers to the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fee. however NAS recommends the Dhstnct use “Capacity Fee® as the term for this fee ta be conmistent with incusiry

standands and because it more approphately describes what the fee is
r uses nof specilically included in tes schedule. and for Wybng uses assessments shall be dotermned by caiculaling annual waler usags of the use i acre fes! and

olying by K17.057 08

3 Per ABCSED staff, current capacity fees are based on Mercall and Eddy stren
fees for 2-bedroom and J-bedraom SER upis fo all athcr customer classos

ngth#iow factors NBS has calcwated updated capacity fees based on ihe relslionstip of current

MBS - Local Gevernment Salutions
Web wwew nbsgav com Tol-Free BOG 676 7516 Page 25 of 26



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water 2nd Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis
Wastewater Fee Classification 2nd Calculation of Mazimum Fee
UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON ND. OF EDU'S:

Proliminzry Draft: Do Mol Cite / Distritute.

|
}
Single Family Residerce or Condominium, per Residence ] i
One Bedroom <080 94 ne7 ll 56 253 58,320 I
Two Bedroom 51,471 41 100 [ 1 58378 d $12.481 i
Three Bedroom 5196188 13 | o$12805 1 sieEer
Four Bedraom §2.457 35 167 r s10632 520801
Ml Dweling” |
Cne Bedroam 5784 73 o5 $5.002 36,656
Two Bedroocm 5117713 0.8c 57,803 I &g e85
Ihree Bedroom 51 869.85 107 $10004 | $13%43
iobite Home” S98C 94 0e? 56253 sg3zn |
Barcer Shop™ (per chair] $3g7 38 027 $2 501 | §3.328
Beauly Shos™ {per chair) 5480 &7 0a3 | 53126 | $4 180
Jentist Off.eg™ (per chair) 23643 3 200 EiB 758 524962
Depenment Store (per emaloyee) 5156 95 an 51 000 | $1.321 |
or. i*lgrger. {per 1 00C scusre feet) 470 49 C 32 $2.99§ 3399
Drug Stare** | 8186188 123 512535 | S16641
wiFountain Sernce agd 55,267 00 3 6C 533,765 ( 44 831
] |
If Serving Meals 2dd (per sest) $196 19 013 §1 251 1 11 864
Laundry™ §3.523 77 767 525,041 $33 287
{per Sizndarc washing machineg) | I
[ |
hicat Marker §198 18 013 §1251 51664
{per 1 000 square feet of ooy erea) |
¥
Motel or Hotel (per roam) 5400 47 033 83h28 ! 54 160
|
Oftice Bullging™ | | |
(per empioyes) 598 09 007 5625 } $832 |
|
or (flarger (per 1 000 square feet) 5470 8% 03z 53,001 | 53,0904 I
Physicians Office™ 5784 T4 0.53 §E£.007 %€ 656 |
(per examining rocm)
Reslaurant™ 578 48 cos %500 | 5686 I
{oer seat at 20 gsilons per day per seat) I
Thestre® (per seat) 511 77 [eR e} 575 | £106 i
! |
Otnet non water intensive estabhshmenis™ | .
{per 500 gallons per day) £1 967 BR 133 512 505! 16,641
Boarding School Elem (per student! $704 26 020 stare | 32408
Aozrding Schoot, Senior (per student) $392 38 027 . 82501 | $2 378
I |
Chureh (per scat) 1177 001 | s7s | $100 .
Country Clug {per member) S9E 09 ou7 | sezE | 5832 |
Civic Club™ (per member) 51177 co 578 I 5100
Elementary Schoe! (per student) L6778 0 D4 ‘ | 2400 5533
Mursing Homes (pei bed; S5EM BT 040 1 §3 752 % 987 |
i Rooming House (per resdent) 5302 IF 027 [ $2.501 §3.328 |
i
" i | i
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) §735 .43 ’ C16 1 54 509 51,957 J
i L.
1 ABCED conently refers 1o the Capacify Foe 55 8 Hookup fee howsver MBS recommends the District use “Capacily Fee" as the fenn’Jbr fiue fee fo be
conmstent il dustry ant it nore apg fy describes whal the fee 5
2 Far those uses ot specifically included in the faregoing Schedule. and for liybrid uses, shal be o by calcwiabng annual water usage

of the Lse ur acre feef ang mulhpiyng Dy the appiicabie acre foor rate for thal usels) undes Faragrapht & B or © of this section

Fer ABCED stafl cuven! capacily fees are based an Mefcall and Eddy strengii@ow factors  NBS has calculated updated capaciy fees bared on ing
refatisnstng of currert fees for Z-bedroom and F-bwedroam SFE units ta all other customer classes

)

The following Nales are spphesble fo the guisiing capasity fess.
A Uses i which @ rafion of waler used (0 sewage produred is essenfially -

B Usesir which a ratio of water used to sewage produced )5 essenhally -

marked by =
£ Uses i which sssentially 100% of the waler used {5 converled ta sewooe. bared upon 53,229 74 per acre fouf of water used marked by

NBE . Local Government Solutions
Wel www nbsgov com Tol Free B00 676 7516

100% warer useo 80% sewage produced. based upon §1 887 54 per acre foof annual wales use

100% waler vred S0% sewage produced, based upon §7 208 38 pui acre foct of waler used

Page 26 of 26



Avila Beach Community Services District
2015-16 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



Avila Beach Community Services District

Preliminary Draft

FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 BUDGET

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Peter Kelley - President
Steve Waldron - Vice President
John Janowicz - Director
Shanna Richards — Director
Lynn Helenius — Director

Prepared By:

Brad Hagemann, PE
District General Manager



2015/16 Fiscal Year Budget
Avila Beach Community Services District
Capital Equipment f Projects

Item Description Total 2015116 2016M17 201718 2018/19 2020121
5 Years 1 2 3 4 5
Administration
ADM-1 General Administrative Capital Equipment 5 15,500 % 6,500 2,500 5 1,500 5 2,500 2,500
Subtotal: $ 15,500 § 6,500 2,500 $ 1,500 $ 2,500 2,500
Water
W-1 Storage System Improvements Phase 1 - Water Tank #1 g 30,000 $ 30,000
W-2 Water System Valve Replacement g 375,000 B 75,000 75,000 $ 75,000 ] 75,000 75,000
W-3 Misc Water Line Replacemants E3 150,000 $ 50,000 50,000 § 50,000
W-5 Lopez Booster Pumps 3 125,000 $ 50,000 75,000
3 0.00
$ 0.00
Subtotal: $ 680,000 $ 205,000 200,000 5 125,000 H 75,000 75,000
Wastewater
WN-1 Secondary Treatment Expansion at WWTP $ 1,525,000 § 75,000 250,000 $ 1,200,000
Ww-2 Effluent Line Repair B 40,000 § 40,000
WWW-3 Chlorination System Improvements & 50,000 § 50,000
Win-4 Wastewater Collection Line Repair Contingency $ 120,000 : 20,000 S 50,000 50,000
WW-5 Influent Wet Well Coating Repairs $ 60,000 5 60,000
WW-6 Pump Room Improvements at WWTP s 15,000 B 15,000
WW-7 Miscellaneous Wastewater Projects $ 325,000 $ 25,000 100,000 $ 100,000 s 100,000
WW-8 San Luis Street & Avila Drive Sewer Replacement B 350,000 $ 350,000
WW-9 Repair to Decking at WWTP $ 25,000 $ 25,000
WW-F3 First Street Sewer Line Replacement B 200,000 ] 200,000
WiN-F4 Ocean Outfall Inspection and Benthic Monitoring $ 100,000 $ 100,000
WW-F5 Front Street Sewer Line Replacement $ 150,000 3 150,000
WIW-F6 San Miguel Street Sewer Line Replacement § 500,000 3 500,000
Subtotal: $ 3,460,000 $ 660,000 350,000 $ 1,550,000 H 850,000 50,000
Street Lighting
L-1 Repair or Replace Lights and Electrical Systems (As Needed) ] 37,500 3 7,500 7,500 3 7,500 S 7.500 7,500
Subtotal: $ 37,500 $ 7,500 7,500 $ 7,500 $ 7,500 7,500
Total Capital Equipment / Projects by Fiscal year: $ 879,000 560,000 § 1,684,000 $ 935,000 135,000
Total 5-Year Capital Equipment / Projects $ 4,193,000
* Total WWTP Maintenance Projects -
ABCSD's Share {%)
FSLHD's Share (%)
“Total WWTP Capital Improvement Projects -
ABCSD's Share (65%)
PSLHD's Share (35%)
KEY
ADM#= ADMINISTRATION
Wi#= WATER
W-F#= FUTURE WATER - NEXT FISCAL YEAR
Wid= WASTEWATER
WW-F#= FUTURE WASTEWATER - NEXT FISCAL YEAR
L#= STREET LIGHTING
*= Maintenance Project (Cost Sharing is Flow Based, with PSLHD contributing 15% of the costs)
**= Capital Improvement Project (Cost Sharing is Ownership Based, with PSLHD contributing 35% of the costs)
DE-06-43

Z\Brad\Budgetsioudzat1 5 1BARCED_FY_2015-16_Crgital_Frojscss_Draft



